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BY TODD ABELN
reporter.patriot@apgecm.com

There maybe some clar-
ity in what will happen to 
the Long Lake Fire De-
partment - and then again, 
maybe not.

The cities of Long Lake 
and Orono have been at 
odds over fi re services in 
the two cities ever since 
Orono notifi ed Long Lake 
that they would in 2025 be 

terminating the contract 
that has Long Lake Fire 
Department provide fi re 
services to the city of Or-
ono.

Orono notifi ed Long 
Lake in 2021 that they 
were terminating the fi re 
services contract between 
the two cities and wanted 
to either take control of 
the Long Lake Fire De-
partment itself or start its 
own Orono Fire Depart-

ment.
On May 17, the Long 

Lake City Council sent 
a letter to Orono asking 
how much they willing to 
pay for Fire Station No. 1, 
which the two cities each 
own 50 percent stake in, 
and other fi nancial and lo-
gistical questions the city 
needed answers to to decide 
if Long Lake was willing to 
sell the LLFD it has operat-
ed since 1915.

Orono responded a 
week later with answers 
to those questions and a 
deadline of Aug. 1,  for the 
two cities to come to an 
agreement to transfer the 
LLFD to Orono or Orono 
would begin the process 
of creating the Orono Fire 
Department.

On Friday, June 10, Long 
Lake responded by sending 
a letter back to Orono basi-
cally telling Orono that the 
city was not interested in 
selling the LLFD.

“In light of those re-
sponses and many other 
factors, we have deter-
mined the City of Long 
Lake is not interested in 
transferring the ownership 
of the Long Lake Fire 
Department (LLFD) nor 
selling Station 1,” the let-
ter signed by Long Lake 
mayor Charlie Miner and 
the four Long Lake city 
council members states. 
“The City of Long Lake 
believes it to be in the best 
interest of our residents for 
us to continue operation 
and management of the 
LLFD.”

From there Long Lake 

told Orono that it intends 
to buy Orono’s 50 percent 
share of Fire Station 1, lo-
cated at 340 Willow Drive 
North in Orono.

“Per the valuation de-
termined by the City of 
Orono, as noted in Item 3 
of Appendix A in Mayor 
Walsh’s letter referenced 
above and based upon the 
appraisal dated December 
10, 2021, we hereby offer 
to purchase Orono’s one-
half interest in Station 1 
and the real property on 
which it sits for $850,000, 
subject to the cities reach-
ing mutual agreement on 
terms of a purchase agree-
ment,” the letter stated.

Long Lake followed by 
proposing a closing date 
for the sale of Friday, July 
29, to meet the Orono’s 
Aug. 1 deadline.

That offer didn’t go over 
well with Orono when it 
was discussed at its city 
council meeting on Mon-
day, June 13.

“Them buying Long 
Lake Station 1 in the 
city of Orono, I will nev-
er vote for that and I will 
get that out there right 
now. I would not be OK 
with that,” Orono council 
member Richard Crosby 
II said.

Orono council member 
Matt Johnson said the let-
ter isn’t helpful to the dis-
cussion of fi re services in 
the area.

“We can’t just willy-nilly 
sell a building without un-
derstanding the rest of the 
pieces. Any proposal that 
includes one component 
of all these components, is 
not helpful,” Johnson said. 
“Its fodder. It’s a meaning-
less letter in the sense that 
there isn’t a plan there, its 
just ‘here, fi ne we will buy 

the building.’”
Johnson and fellow coun-

cil member Victoria Seals 
urged both sides to take a 
deep breath and come back 
to the negotiation table so 
they can negotiate a deal 
that is good for both cities 
and residents.

“We owe it to ourselves 
and the residents just to 
chill out for a second and 
take a moment and have a 
sit down with them,” Seals 
said. “I feel like we are 
shooting things across the 
bow, and not the best com-
munications to be honest. 
Both cities can do better. 
We both think we are right 
and both are trying to come 
from a good place. I do feel 
like there is some middle 
ground that we just hav-
en’t found yet. We have an 
opportunity to do better. I 
think we need to pause for a 
second and fi gure this out.”

Long Lake concluded 
its letter by asking for all 
necessary information for 
the sale of the Fire Station 
No. 1.

“We are disappointed 
that Orono has decided 
to abandon our successful 
collaborative fi re services 
model in favor of one that 
gives Orono complete con-
trol and we stand behind 
our position expressed in 
our letter dated May 17, 
2022. We look forward to 
an orderly transition in 
the coming years. Please 
provide available times for 
us to meet with you and 
discuss preparation and 
details of a purchase agree-
ment and any other neces-
sary documents to facili-
tate the transfer of Orono’s 
interest in Station 1.”

Follow The Laker Pioneer 
on Facebook.

2  Saturday, June 25, 2022 visit us online at lakerpioneer.com

Your life isn’t dull ... your banking shouldn’t be either.

At CorTrust, we believe in living life bold.

Less banking. More wow!

Ready to bank bold?

Member FDIC • Bank ID 405612

5211 Shoreline Dr • Mound

(952) 345-6280 • CorTrustBank.com/More-Wow

Raise Your Expectations
®

Leipold’s of Excelsior

9
5
2
-4
7
4
-5
8
8
0
•
2
3
9
W
ater

S
t.•

Leip
old

’s9
5
2
-4
7
4
-5
8
8
0
•
2
3
9
W
at
er

S
t.
•
Le
ip
ol
d
’s

952-474-5880 • 239 Water St.

Flags in
several
sizes

plus lots
of other
patriotic
items.

SENIORS ANNOUNCE FUTURE PLANS AT DECISION DAY
On Wednesday, May 18, Orono High School held its annual Decision Day. Decision Day is where seniors share their post-high-school plans with their classmates and staff. Every senior is invited 
to participate. Students typically wear a shirt, jacket, hat or other garment displaying a logo signifying their post-high-school plans. Students have selected four-year colleges, technical colleges, 
work experience, or a gap year to work or pursue other interests. For our students with special needs, many choose a Transition program either at Orono or in the Twin Cities metro area. 
Although about 91 percent or Orono graduates attend a two- or four-year college after high school, Decision Day gives the student body a chance to recognize and celebrate the decision itself. 
(Photos courtesy Orono School District)

Long Lake to Orono: Fire department is not for sale
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WELCOME
JULIE DEJONG,MD

4695 Shoreline Dr., Spring Park | 952.422.7890 | RidgeviewMedical.org

Dr. DeJong is now seeing patients of all ages in Westonka (Spring Park). She
practices the full scope of medicine, from acute illnesses to chronic conditions.

Dr. DeJong appreciates the multi-generational and long-standing relationships
that a family medicine practice allows her to have with her patients. She enjoys
connecting with patients beyond their medical conditions and partnering with
them to help improve their overall health.

As a Ridgeview provider, Dr. DeJong is offering free Meet & Greet visits.
Call to schedule an appointment.

Family doctor, local mom, outdoor and travel
enthusiast. Enjoys boating and cooking with family.

A d o p t i o n O p t i o n s

Southwest Metro Animal Rescue & Adoption Society
PO Box 493, Chaska, MN 55318
952-368-PAWS (7297)
swmetroanimalrescue@hotmail.com
www.swmetroanimalrescue.org
Want to volunteer? 952-368-PAWS (7297) ext 3

Timmy Time!
Timmy is an orange & white
DSH male, born 5/2/12, who’s
a real swee<e. He likes high
perches, playing with string
toys, and even greets people
at the door! Timmy loves to
eat, but requires a sensi<ve
stomach food. He also LOVES
water and en joys s ink
drinking. Although he’s been
around other cats, he prefers
to have all the aMen<on for
himself. Timmy is a great
older gentleman with lots of
love to give!

Check us out on Facebook

PIZZA, BURGERS
WINGS & MORE!

CALL IN ORDER 952-446-1478
OFF SALE • LIQUOR & BEER

TAKE OUT
AVAILABLE

MON:
$1.25 TACOS

TUES: SLOPPY JOE &
CHIPS, $4.50
WED: PIZZA &

BEER SPECIAL, $21.50

MY COMMUNITY, MY BANK™

Minnesota Lakes Bank has a different
perspective than other banks. They’re
flexible and don’t project a ‘take it or leave
it’ attitude that I experienced at other, larger
banks. I like the fact that the staff are
creative and not afraid to listen to their
customers before trying to help them.

Denise Johnson, Riteway Conveyors, Inc.

mnlb.bank | 2290 Commerce Boulevard Mound, MN 952.472.5556 | 710 Babcock Boulevard East Delano, MN 763.972.3385

Julie DeJong, MD, 
is now seeing patients 
at Ridgeview Clinics in 
Westonka (Spring Park). 
Dr. DeJong practices the 
full scope of medicine, 
from acute illnesses to 
chronic conditions. She 
has special medical inter-
ests in pediatrics, skin is-
sues, sports medicine, dia-
betes and hypertension.

DeJong was recognized 
in Mpls./St. Paul maga-
zine Top Doctors: Rising 
Stars lists in 2018, 2019 
and 2020, and as a Brook-
lyn Park Reader’s Choice 
Top Doctor 2021. She ap-
preciates the multi-gener-
ational and long-standing 
relationships that a family 
medicine practice allows 
her to have with her pa-
tients. She enjoys connect-
ing with patients beyond 
their medical conditions 
and partnering with them 
to help improve their 
overall health.

Free Meet and Greet 
visits are available with 

Dr. DeJong or any Rid-
geview Clinics primary 
care provider. To sched-
ule an appointment at the 
Westonka clinic location 
in Spring Park, call (952) 
442.7890.

Ridgeview is an in-
dependent, nonprofi t, 
regional health care sys-
tem serving the south-
west metro region of  the 
Twin Cities. Its network 
includes four hospital 
campuses—located in 
Arlington, Chaska, Le 
Sueur and Waconia—a 
multitude of  primary 
and specialty care clin-
ics, emergency services 
and specialty programs, 
Ridgeview Community 
Network (an account-
able care organization), 
a nursing home, inde-
pendent living apart-
ments, home health and 
home medical equipment 
services, and more. For 
more information, visit 
www.ridgeviewmedical.
org.

DeJong joins 
Ridgeview Clinic
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Biden working to make 
life better for all of us
To the editor,

I’d like to speak to those of us 
who voted for President Biden in 
the hopes of restoring some de-
cency and sanity back in Amer-
ica. Although most legislation is 
being blocked, he is making sin-
cere efforts on the part of all of 
us. To achieve any meaningful 
legislation we need two parties 
of “good faith” working toward 
solutions. We now have one par-
ty hell bent on big lies and wacky 
conspiracy theories.

The GOP has voted against 
infrastructure, health care, gas 
gouging investigations, gun safe-

ty, a baby formula bill and they 
even voted against the insurrec-
tion investigation after clamoring 
for it in the days after. And there 
is more obstruction to come.

President Biden is not lying to 
us incessantly, not bribing coun-
tries, not sleeping with porn stars, 
not abusing power, not attacking 
our institutions, not pardoning 
criminals, not having secret meet-
ings with Putin, not coddling 
dictators, and he’s not purposely 
causing civil unrest in order to 
steal an election. The last time we 
heard so much propaganda from 
one party was in 1930s Germany, 
and that did not end well.

One thing I think everyone can 
agree on: President Biden would 

never, ever act with such malign 
intent against our nation to ben-
efi t himself or his party. That act 
is left for narcissitic wannabe dic-
tators.

Bill LaRue
Cologne

Senate GOP takes funds 
from public schools
To the editor,

Providing a great education 
for our children is something ev-
ery parent strives for. I know; we 
raised four wonderful children 
who all went to the Eastern Carver 
County Schools.

Our public schools provide an 

outstanding education for our 
children regardless of their needs 
and abilities. They do this despite 
the fact that the State of Minne-
sota has not adequately funded 
our public schools for decades! 
How do the schools do this? By 
making diffi cult decisions like 
cutting staff and requesting bond 
referendums. Surely, we want to 
avoid this!

As you may know, the State of 
Minnesota has a historic budget 
surplus in the range of $9 billion. 
The legislature adjourned without 
agreeing how to fund our public 
schools. This is not acceptable! 
Support our local teachers! Your 
school system needs you.

Senate Republicans like Ju-

lia Coleman do not support 
public school funding. Instead, 
she co-sponsored a bill that re-
quired public schools to foot the 
bill for private school student 
services (SF925). Julia Coleman 
says she wants parents to have 
a choice whether to send their 
children to a public school or 
private school. But, she is really 
advocating for taking funding 
from the public schools and giv-
ing it to a private school. I will 
be supporting Dr. Dan Kessler 
because I know he puts the in-
terests of our public schools 
fi rst and foremost!

Nancy Haaheim
Chaska

READERS WRITE

In the wake of the leaked draft opinion 
by Supreme Court Justice Samuel Alito 
overturning Roe v. Wade and holding that 
there is no constitutional right to an abor-
tion, there’s been a tidal wave of commen-
tary on the court’s politicization. Much of 
it recently has come from the left or from 
abortion-rights advocates, arguing that the 
court has fallen prey to the same partisan-
ship and polarization that have marked 
American politics in recent decades.

It’s entirely possible that this alarm over 
the court’s drift is simply a measure of the 
level of scrutiny its decisions have come in 
for. Certainly, over the course of my career 
I’ve seen rising public interest in what the 
court does and how it affects American 
social and political life as the justices have 
rendered controversial decisions that touch 
on the most intimate aspects of Americans’ 
lives, from contraception and abortion 
to gay marriage, and on the workings 
of American politics in a divided age — 
I’m thinking particularly of the Citizens 
United decision and Bush v. Gore, though 
a series of redistricting decisions also come 
to mind.

At the same time, this is hardly the fi rst 
time that the court’s politicization has 
become a hot topic. It came up repeatedly 
during the hearings on President Trump’s 
nominations of Amy Coney Barrett and, 
before her, Brett Kavanaugh, with their 
supporters on the right deploring the ex-
tent to which critics on the left were doing 
their best to undercut support for the nom-
inees. It came up during George W. Bush’s 
administration, when the appointments of 
Alito and Chief Justice John Roberts creat-
ed a bloc of four conservatives who voted 
consistently with one another, creating an 
obvious ideological divide on the court. 
In fact, it’s come up repeatedly during our 
history — all the way back to 1801.

To be sure, it seems inarguable that the 
court is more polarized than it was a few 
decades ago. This is, in the end, largely a 
refl ection of the polarization of the Senate. 
In the past, presidents often sought to 
nominate justices who could command the 
broad center of that institution: people like 
John Paul Stevens, who was a liberal Re-
publican, or Lewis Powell, a conservative 
Democrat. But those days are over, at least 
for now. When President Obama sought 
to nominate Merrick Garland — a judge 
who enjoyed support on both sides of the 
aisle — Senate leader Mitch McConnell 
blocked the move in a bid to ensure a jus-
tice purely to Republicans’ liking, a gamble 
that culminated in President Trump’s 
success naming three reliably conservative 
justices.

I’ve never bought into the idea that the 
court is above and beyond politics. Justices 
can’t help but have their political biases. I 
think that, at least in the past, they worked 
hard to put them aside, but doing so 
completely is an impossible task. They do 
not check their politics at the front door, al-
though most justices do try to be impartial 

and to decide a case as the law requires — 
at least, as they see it.

In this day, can the court regain some 
of the respect it’s lost among Americans 
at large? A lot, I believe, will depend on 
the justices’ behavior. They have to be 
good listeners. They have to be prepared 
to learn from one another and to possess 
enough humility to recognize that they 
don’t have the answer to every question. 
They need to pay attention to experts in 
the fi eld they’re considering. Obviously, 
they should have a deep respect, if not 
reverence, for the law and for precedence. 
They should pay attention to what the 
Congress says in its legislation and its 
legislative history. And, I would sug-
gest, they need to balance the framers’ 
points of view with the experiences of 
the ordinary Americans whose lives will 
inevitably be affected by every decision 
they make.

Lee Hamilton is a senior adviser for the 
Indiana University Center on Representative 
Government. He was a member of the U.S. 
House of Representatives for 34 years.

U.S. Supreme Court is showing its evolution

GUEST COLUMN

LEE 

HAMILTON
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GOVSTART YOUR PLAN AT READY

Make sure 
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where to fi nd
your family 

in an 
emergency
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Window & Door SALES EVENT!

Call to get this special
price before July 2nd!

One of our BIGGEST
new customer discounts!

We’re celebrating our 27th anniversary—we couldn’t have done it
without you, and we wanted to give you one of our BIGGEST new
customer DISCOUNTS.
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We’re Glad You’re Here!
• Packet of helpful information including
maps, and civic and county resources
• Hundreds of $$$ in local merchant gift
certificates
• Answers to your new-to-town questions

PAMELA
Your local greeter
612-790-4425

952.442.9000
email:welcome@welcomeneighbormn.com
www.welcomeneighbormn.com
Business owners interested in building your customer base – call us for more information

Serving: Carver, McLeod, Scott,
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• No sales

ST. PAUL, Minn. (AP) — Child 
care providers across Minnesota are 
upset that they’re not eligible for the 
state’s COVID-19 “hero pay” pro-
gram.

Gov. Tim Walz signed the program 
into law in April. It enables people 
who were employed for at least 120 
hours in at least one front-line sec-
tor job outside their homes between 
March 15, 2020, and June 30, 2021 to 
apply for state-funded bonuses. State 
offi cials have estimated about 667,000 
workers will receive about $750 each.

But the St. Paul Pioneer Press 
reported Sunday that about 6,450 
child care providers who operate out 
of their homes are likely ineligible if  
they are sole proprietors rather than 
limited liability companies. The Min-
nesota Department of Labor and In-
dustry has said sole proprietors and 
independent contractors aren’t eli-
gible because they’re not considered 
employees.

Julie Fees, who runs an at-home 
day care in St. Paul, says it’s “in-
furiating” that child care providers 

like her aren’t eligible, especially 
since by watching their children 
they enabled other workers to keep 
the economy functioning during 
the pandemic.

“When COVID happened, at the 
very beginning, everyone was petri-
fi ed,” Fees said, noting that state lead-
ers, including Walz, asked day cares 
to stay open so doctors, nurses and 
others could go to work. “To be spe-
cifi cally called out and asked to step 
up and then be eliminated because we 
are sole proprietors?”

No COVID-19 ‘hero pay’ upsets child care providers
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VOLUNTEERS FOCUS ON LAKE MINNETONKA WITH NATIVE PLANTS
On Saturday, June 18 a group of Mound residents met at the end of Overland Lane to learn about the benefi ts of rain gardens and assist in planting the garden.  The rain garden is designed to 
fi lter 8,000 sq feet of storm water run-off from Overland Lane and its properties before it makes its way to Harrisons Bay. The project was lead by Minnesota Water Stewards, Sheri Wallace and 
Julie Moore. Wallace and Moore spoke about the process of creating the garden beds and the benefi ts of native plants for fi ltering out pollutants and providing habitat for birds and pollinators. 
The volunteers planted over 140 native plants. Stop by and check out the beautiful garden with views of the bay. More information about gardening for clean water can be found at https://
harrisonsbay.org/gardening-clean-water-1. PICTURED: Mound resident Donna Stockstead, Jessi Stockstead, Julie Moore, Lori Keppen, Jane Anderson, Sheri Wallace, Kim Blievernicht along with 
Mound Parks and Open Spaces Commission Bill Wallace, Barry Blievernicht planted over 140 native plants at the end of Overland Lane to help storm water runoff from reaching Harrisons Bay 
on Saturday, June 18. Volunteers not pictured: Mike Stockstead, Justin Wallace, Rick Moore, Susan and Kerry Hogan, Kristin Epland. (Submitted photo)
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The Spirit of the Lakes 
Festival is returning this 
year from Thursday, July 
21 to Saturday, July 23.

Included in this year’s 
festivities is a medallion 
hunt with clues being 
given each week until the 
medallion is found. The 
winner will receive a $300 
cash prize. For more in-
formation on the medal-
lion hunt and the Spirit of 
the Lake visit the web site 
spiritofthelakes.com. The 
clues will be revealed on 
the website on the follow-
ing dates at 9 a.m., Satur-
day, June 25, Sunday,June 
26, Saturday, July 2, Sun-
day, July 3, Saturday, July 
9, Sunday, July 10, Satur-
day, July 16, Sunday, July 
17 and Saturday, July 23.

MEDALLION HUNT RULES
All ages are eligible. City 

of Mound employees, City 
Council members and their 
immediate families are not. 
Festival board members, 
staff, and immediate fami-
lies are also not eligible due 
to potential involvement 
in clue distribution. Be re-
spectful of property and 
have a grand time.

Look high - look low, 
but do not dig. No shovels 
needed here.

Nor climb above the 
earthen realm, so you can 
search with little fear.

A park, a road, a lake-
side beach; where ever 
could I rest?

Public land is all in 
play for hunting - be my 
guest.

Respect all private 
property - and do not en-
ter there.

You do not need to any-
way, to fi nd me in my lair.

From east to west, from 
north to south, both high 
and low in Mound.

Good luck to you and 
all who search exploring 
all around.

BY TODD ABELN
reporter.patriot@apgecm.com

After years of  trying to get 
Collision Corner to comply 
with a conditional use permit, 
the city of  Maple Plain has 
taken the necessary steps to 
revoke the CUP.

The Maple Plain city coun-
cil unanimously passed a mo-
tion that directed city staff  to 
prepare a resolution to revoke 
the 2016 CUP for Collision 
Corner at 5060 US Highway 
12 in Maple Plain at a special 
business meeting it held on 
Monday, June 13.

That resolution will be 
brought before the council for 
consideration at its next meet-
ing on Monday, June 27. At 
that meeting, the council can 
either vote to revoke the CUP, 
reject the resolution or decide 
on another action involving 
the CUP for Collision Corner.

The CUP for Collision Cor-
ner was fi rst issued in 1985, 
and there have been multiple 
amendments to the CUP since 
that time, most recently in 
2016. CUPs are permits that 
provide a property with spe-
cial rights over and above the 
basic zoning regulations, but 
a CUP also may impose con-
ditions in exchange for those 

special rights.
The city contends that Col-

lision Corner has not been in 
compliance for multiple years. 
City planner Mark Kaltsas 
presented to the council the 
most recent fi ndings on how 
Collision Corner is not in 
compliance with the CUP is-
sued to the business in 2016.

The 2016 CUP calls for 
Collision Corner to have a 
total of  77 parking spaces 
with parking and storage in 
permitted areas only. Other 
conditions to the permits in-
clude no parking of  vehicles 
shall be permitted on Bound-
ary Avenue outside of  the 
areas designated on the Site 
Plan; landscaping to screen 
the northeast corner of  the 
Property; building and street 
lighting pursuant to the Site 
Plan; no parking signage as 
designated on the Site Plan; 
the business must provide 
emergency vehicle/public safe-
ty access route as designated 
on the Site Plan; a blacktop 
driveway to the For Sale area 
as designated on the Site Plan; 
and all parking spaces must be 
striped according to city stan-
dards. 

Kaltsas told the council that 
staff  inspected the property 
on Monday, June 6, and found 

that they had 102 cars parked 
on the property. Kaltsas also 
said not all required land-
scaping is there, parking areas 
have not been striped, there is 
no blacktop driveway leading 
to the for sale area, perma-
nent “No Parking” signage 
has not been installed, and an 
emergency vehicle/public safe-
ty access route as designated 
on plan is not provided.

The city certifi ed $31,000 to 
the tax rolls in unpaid fi nes in 
2021 to Collision Corner.

After the presentation from 
Kaltsas, Collision Corner 
owner Kurt Kroll stepped to 
the podium and told the coun-
cil he has been working hard 
to get into compliance and 
asked for 30 days to fi nish.

“Its been a little trying, but 
I’m doing as much as I can 
do trying to clean up what we 
have going on down there,” 
Kroll said. “The last few years 
have been a little diffi cult but 
we are getting through it. We 
are over on the car count con-
tinuously, we realize that and 
we have been trying for the 
last few years to try to get a 
grasp on it and control it bet-
ter.”

Kroll said he did the land-
scaping a few years back but 
it all died and that since the 

pandemic started its been 
tough to maintain employees 
in order to have the manpower 
to comply with the CUP.

“Its been a challenge,” Kroll 
said. “We are trying to make 
some improvements to come 
into compliance with the Con-
ditional Use Permit but we 
just don’t have the manpower 
to do it as quickly as we would 
like to see it done or you would 
like to see it done, but we are 
trying. I’m asking for proba-
bly 30 days to come back with 
all this and see what we can do 
to bring it into compliance.”

The council didn’t give him 
30 days but did give him until 
the next council meeting on 
Monday, June 27 to come into 
compliance before they take a 
vote on the resolution to re-
voke the CUP.

“It’s been over the past 10 
to 12 years that the city has 
truly tried to work with Kurt 
and Collision Corner to con-
tinue to modify these CUPs in 
order to allow his business to 
run and run according to how 
his business should operate,” 
council member John Fay 
said. “I truly hear the same 
plea ‘I just needed a little bit 
more time.’ Have we forgotten 
what happened in 2012 and 
14, and 15, and 16 and what’s 

transpired really over the last 
fi ve years through three dif-
ferent mayors, three different 
administrators. There’s been a 
lot of  avoidance, deceit. I just 
don’t know if  you’ve given us 
an avenue to extend this out 
anymore.”

Council member Mike 
DeLuca concurred with Fay, 
“This is one of  the most pain-
ful things I’ve experienced. 
Considering revoking a CUP 
for a business in town is not 
something I take lightly. It’s 
been 10 years. That business 
has not been in compliance 
with any conditional use per-
mit in the 10 years that I’ve 
been on council and on the 
planning commission. I think 
it would be honest to say that 
there probably wasn’t a mo-
ment in time that you’ve been 
in compliance.”

With that the council told 
Kroll to show them something 
before the resolution comes 
before them on Monday, June 
27.

“Give me a reason in two 
weeks that I can vote no for 
that,” DeLuca said. “I chal-
lenge you to give me a reason 
in two weeks to vote no.”

Follow The Laker Pioneer on 
Facebook.

Maple Plain puts Collision Corner on notice

Hunt is on for Spirit 
of the Lakes medallion
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BY EMMA LOHMAN
FOR LAKER PIONEER

The Mound City Council has 
approved two separate housing 
projects to move forward, both 
located in the Harbor District in 
downtown Mound. 

At its meeting on June 14, the 
council approved a purchase 
agreement from NHH Proper-
ties to acquire a fi fth of an acre 
of city property for construction 
of seven row homes and approx-
imately 4,000 to 6,000 square 
feet of commercial offi ce space 
at the southeast corner of the 
intersection of Old Shoreline 
Drive and Commerce Boule-
vard. The council also approved 
an updated purchase and de-
velopment agreement for the 
proposed Artessa Mound proj-
ect, a 52-unit cooperative living 
project for individuals over age 
62, which the council approved 
in 2020. 

According to NHH Proper-
ties’ proposed mixed-use proj-
ect application, the row homes 

and offi ce space will be sold at 
market rate and will be overseen 
by a homeowners association. 
Prior to approving the purchase 
agreement, the council discussed 
the fact that the project is con-
tingent on approval by the plan-
ning commission. Developer 
Adam Seraphine said he hopes 
to break ground before the end 
of the year, assuming the project 
receives all necessary approvals. 

The council also heard from 
Ben Landhauser from Lifestyle 
Properties, LLC regarding the 
new timeline for the Artessa 
Mound project. The project 
was delayed due to issues re-
lated to recording of the city’s 
plat. Landhauser explained that 
under the new plan infrastruc-
ture improvements will begin 
by Nov. 1 this year. Building 
construction is scheduled to be 
completed by Jan. 1, 2024, with 
landscaping to be done by April 
1, 2024. According to Landhau-
ser, 55 percent of the units have 
already been pre-sold. Sixty per-
cent is the threshold needed to 

start construction. 
The council expressed con-

cerns that a temporary easement 
granted to Lifestyle Properties 
for utilities hookup would affect 
farmer’s market operations, but 
it was determined that the con-
nection could be made outside 
of the time frame of the market 
season. However, development 
of the adjacent parking lot is 
likely to affect the current park-
ing situation for farmer’s market 
vendors and customers. 

The council also approved 
bids and quotes on several side-
walk and street repair projects.  
Although the bid for the down-
town paver sidewalks replace-
ment project of $245,000 came 
in 43 percent higher than the 
engineer’s estimate, the coun-
cil decided to accept it because 
the current state of the sidewalk 
represents a liability for the city 
and lower prices are not guaran-
teed by delaying and rebidding.

According to City Engineer 
Brian Simons, the nature of the 
work, a very busy construction 

season, and rising material and 
labor prices contributed to the 
higher prices than estimated. 
In response, the council made 
a recommendation to city staff  
to start the bidding for sidewalk 
projects earlier in the season for 
the following year. The coun-
cil also awarded a crack repair 
project for $29,000 and a fog 
sealing project for several trails 
and alleyways for $16,705. 

In addition, Steve McDonald 
from Abdo, the city’s account-
ing fi rm, presented the city’s 
2021 annual fi nancial report to 
the council. He indicated that 
the city is in a healthy fi nancial 
position, and that in looking 
at key performance indicators, 
Mound compares favorably to 
Hennepin County and bench-
mark cities in terms of tax rates 
and taxes per capita. Mean-
while, Mound’s expenditures are 
actually less than comparable 
cities. While Mound’s debt per 
capita is higher than Hennepin 
County and benchmark cities, it 
has been trending down over the 

last four years, yet debt service 
expenditures as a percentage of 
total expenditures remains high. 

Two other items on the coun-
cil’s agenda related to public 
nuisances. The council ordered 
the residents of 4900 Edgewater 
Drive to bring a yard light on the 
lakeside portion of the property 
into compliance after receiving 
several complaints that the light 
is very bright and shines on ad-
jacent properties. The city had 
previously sent two notices and 
the residents were given 10 days 
to correct the problem.  

The council also addressed 
the grass/noxious weeds abate-
ment process. Currently, prop-
erty owners are given 10 days 
to mow their lawn after they 
receive notice that they are out 
of compliance. After 10 days, 
Beniek Property Services is no-
tifi ed to come and force mow. 
The council decided that the 
force mow should be scheduled 
10 days from when the notice is 
given in order to streamline the 
process. 

Mound greenlights Harbor District housing plan

MINNEAPOLIS (AP) 
— Republican guberna-
torial candidate Scott 
Jensen has threatened 
to retaliate against the 
Minnesota board that 
oversees doctors, which 
is investigating him for 
the fi fth time, vowing that 
“this juggernaut will be 
dealt with” if  he’s elected.

Jensen is a COVID-19 
vaccine skeptic who has 
called for civil disobe-
dience over masks and 
promoted alternative 
treatments such as iver-
mectin. He has also said 
Minnesota’s Democratic 
secretary of  state, Steve 
Simon, should be jailed 
over his running of  the 
state’s election system. 
Jensen won the GOP en-
dorsement last month 
to challenge incum-
bent Democratic Gov, 
Tim Walz, whom he has 
sharply criticized for his 
response to the pandemic

Jensen, a family prac-
tice physician from Chas-
ka and former state sena-
tor, criticized the board at 
a campaign event Mon-
day and renewed his at-
tack with a video he post-
ed to Twitter Thursday 
night. Jensen said all fi ve 
investigations were based 
on allegations from anon-
ymous critics. Jensen said 
he has provided informa-
tion to the board, but has 
heard nothing back in 
months.

“I should not have to 

practice medicine, or run 
for governor, with this cloud 
of, if you will, uncertainty 
hanging over my head,” Jen-
sen said in his video. “And 
yet that’s what I’m doing. 
I’m living with that.”

Jensen noted in re-
sponse to a question 
about the board at Mon-
day’s event that if  he’s 
elected, he’ll get to ap-
point members to the 
medical board. “And I 
said this juggernaut will 
be dealt with,” he added 
in his video, describing 
the board as a “massive, 
inexorable force” that’s 
been turned against him 
for political reasons.

“I will not stand for 
the Minnesota Board of 
Medical Practice being 
weaponized,” he said.

The governor-appoint-
ed board comprises 16 
people — including phy-
sicians, members of  the 
public and an osteopath 
— who can serve up to 
two consecutive four-year 
terms. All were fi rst ap-
pointed by Democratic 
governors and nine seats 
are due for appointment 
or reappointment in the 
next gubernatorial term. 
Members generally can 
be removed only for cause 
or missing meetings.

“The Minnesota Board 
of  Medical Practice in-
vestigates complaints as 
required by and in ac-
cordance with state laws 
and rules,” its executive 

director, Ruth Martinez, 
said in an email. “The 
Board does not have a 
response to Dr. Jensen’s 
comments.”

The board does not 
comment on any com-
plaint unless it decides 
corrective action is nec-
essary. According to Jen-

sen, it dismissed the fi rst 
four complaints against 
him without action.

But the Minnesota 
Medical Association, 

which represents more 
than 12,000 physicians, 
residents and medical stu-
dents, defended the Board 
of  Medical Practice.

GOP candidate Jensen threatens retaliation against medical board
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WESTONKA GOLFER 
COMPETES AT STATE 
Matthew Uhas, a junior at Mound Westonka, competed at the 
Class 2A State Golf Tournament on June 14-15. Uhas shot an 
81 on the fi rst day in 20-30 mile per hour winds, and a 79 on 
the second day with a 2.5 hour rain delay. He fi nished 33rd out 
of 88 players at Ridges at Sand Creek in Jordan. (Submitted 
photo)

Mound Westonka High 
School sent a record 13 ath-
letes to the 2022 MSHSL State 
Track and Field Meet June 
9-11 at St. Michael-Albert-
ville High School. The White 
Hawks’ state lineup included 
four individual event partici-
pants and three relay teams.

The top nine fi nishers in 
each event stand on the her-
alded podium and are named 
All-State. In the end, 10 White 
Hawks competitors earned 
All-State honors. It is estimat-
ed that over 25,000 specta-
tors visited the stadium over 
the three days to cheer on the 
state’s top athletes.

The girls 4x100 relay of  ju-
nior Micah Boyce, junior El-
len Pruitt, ninth-grader Avery 
Olson and senior Bella Lund 
have been top placers all sea-
son long and entered the meet 
heavily favored to place in the 
top eight. With the comple-
tion of  the qualifying heats, 
the White Hawks speedsters 
were seeded fi rst heading into 
the fi nals. The fi rst three legs 
of  the championship race ran 
strong, giving Boyce the baton, 
tied for the lead, into the fi nal 
stretch. In a dramatic sprint to 

the fi nish, amidst the cheers 
of  thousands in the stands, 
the team was rewarded with 
second place in an All-State 
performance of  49.45 seconds, 
breaking the school record set 
in the previous meet. This is 
only the second time in Mound 
Westonka track program his-
tory for a second-place state 
fi nish.

It had been 14 years since the 
White Hawks sent a thrower to 
state, but junior and two-sport 
state qualifi er (wrestling, track 
and fi eld) Sam Dioszeghy end-
ed that drought. Making it 

past the qualifying rounds, 
Dioszeghy’s fi rst throw in the 
fi nals, a 150 feet, was enough 
to earn him an All-State. He 
fi nished fi fth overall. 

The school pole vault record 
holder, junior Payton Kasper, 
also surpassed qualifying and 
sailed for a spot on the podi-
um. Kasper battled until the 
bitter end with the state’s pre-
mier vaulters and catapulted 
himself  to third place overall 
with All-State honors in his 
fi rst year in the sport.

Coming off  their school re-
cord performance from the 

previous week’s section meet, 
the boys 4x800 relay team was 
not to be denied the podium. 
The race was a two-heat fi nal 
with the White Hawks boys 
featured in the second, faster 
heat. Junior Jack Markstrom 
ran a solid opening leg with 
junior Logan Kevitt and se-
nior Josh Engesser keeping 
them on pace. In his fi nal race 
as a White Hawk, three-sport 
state qualifi er (cross country, 
Nordic, track and fi eld) senior 
Lance Nemecek brought the 
baton around the track two 
times quickly enough to secure 

an eighth-place, All-State fi n-
ish.

In another program fi rst, the 
White Hawks sent two runners 
to the same running event. In 
addition to qualifying in the 
4x800, Nemecek and Mark-
stom placed fi rst and second, 
respectively, in the 800-meter 
run at sections, earning them 
both a spot representing 6AA 
at state. Markstrom delivered 
a PR run in qualifi cations with 
a 2:00:35, and Nemecek ran a 
2:00:84, placing them 11th and 
12th, respectively. 

When asked her thoughts 
about the team’s perfor-
mance, an enormously proud 
head coach Sara Schwartz ex-
claimed:

“The White Hawks compet-
ed great at the state meet. To 
have 13 kids earn a trip to state 
and have 10 of  them earn All-
State is amazing! They have 
worked so hard all season and 
it really paid off. They are a 
great group of  athletes and 
people. We will miss our se-
niors next season but have a 
strong group coming back.”

Follow The Laker Pioneer on 
Facebook.
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10 Mound track stars earn All-State honors

The Mound Westonka track and fi eld teams earned 10 All-State honors at the state meet.. (Submitted photos)
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combined with any other offers, offer expires 06/30/2022.

Call for a FREE INSPECTION

(833) 204-7200

The Orono boys lacrosse 
season came to an end on 
Tuesday, June 2 against Buffa-
lo in the second round of  the 
sectional playoffs.  

The fi rst-round opponent 
were the Waconia Wildcats 
and the Spartans won 14-
1. Next up were the Buffalo 
Bison, the undefeated Lake 
Conference champions and 
the top offensive power in the 
state. The Spartans lost 13-4 
to end the season. Defense-
man Gage Kracht made the 
All-Section team. 

The Spartans fi nished with 
a record of  5-10. What the 
record does not show is that 
we had one of  the toughest 
schedules, playing six of  the 
top-10 teams in the state.

This year we had the largest 
roster for our high school la-
crosse program with 42 play-
ers on both junior varsity and 
varsity.  The team was led by 
senior co-captains David An-
tonenko, Charlie Brophy, Jack 
Kopesky, Sam Swearingen 
and Jjunior co-captain Joey 

Lieberman.  
Swearingen was the recip-

ient of  the “60 for No. 60” 
Jersey, representing Jake An-
derson’s legacy of  kindness, 
leadership, sportsmanship 
and character, the four pil-
lars of  the Give 60 for No. 60 
Foundation.

Named All-Conference 
were junior defenseman Spen-
cer Greene and junior attack 
Avery Anderson.  Honorable 

mention for All-Conference 
went to sophomore defense-
man Gage Kracht and junior 
attack Joey Greenagel.

At the team banquet on 
Tuesday, June 14, MVP went 
to junior Avery Anderson, 
Rookie of  the Year to senior 
Cal Ehlen and Most Improved 
player went to junior Wyatt 
Dixon. All-Academic went to 
senior Jack Kopesky, who will 
be attending the University of 

Notre Dame in the fall.
The recipients of  the junior 

varsity Awards were MVP 
freshman Caleb Reader, Most 
Improved Player junior Victor 
Mshihiri and Rookie of  the 
Year to freshman Alex Losie.

The players voted Anderson 
and Greenagel co-captains to 
join returning captain Leiber-
man. The No. 60 jersey was 
presented to Avery Ander-
son by Swearingen alongside 

Kristi and Bill Anderson, 
Jake’s parents.

The team was led by Coach 
Cory Childs and his staff  
Alex Horras, Brett Templin 
and former Spartan Cooper 
Tokar. The senior team Man-
agers were Ruby Thomas, So-
phia Capeces and Tyler Plei-
mann.  

Follow The Laker Pioneer on 
Facebook.
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Orono boys lacrosse wraps up season

The Orono boys lacrosse team wrapped up the season with a loss in the second round of the playoffs to Buffalo. (Submitted photo)
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CUSTOM
GLIDE-OUT SOLUTIONS

FOR YOUR EXISTING CABINETS

*Limit one offer per household. Must purchase 5+ Classic/Designer Shelves. EXP 7/31/22.

Independently owned and operated franchise. © 2022 ShelfGenie SPV LLC. All rights Reserved.

www.shelfgenie.com

FREE DESIGN CONSULTATION
(612) 246-4969

$200 OFF
ORDER!*

12
NO

INTEREST
NO

PAYMENTS
*On Approved Credit*

MONTH

“Fish On” Fishing Photo Contest

Enter your favorite fishing photo

and become eligible to

win great prizes!

HOW TO ENTER:

Upload your favorite 2022 fishing photo to our website
https://www.hometownsource.com/contest

starting Sunday, May 15th through Sunday,
June 19th. One photo per day.

HOW TO VOTE:

Starting Monday, June 20th through Sunday,
July 10th readers will be able to go to our website,
https://www.hometownsource.com/contest

and vote for their favorite photo.Winners will be
announced the week of July 13th.

Contest Sponsors:

Good Luck!!!

Sauk Centre
320-352-5261

Long Prairie • 320-732-6161

Little Falls
320-632-9240

LONG PRAIRIE
August 19, 20 & 21

PRAIRIE DAYS
JUNE 10, 11 & 12

WWW.HILLIG.COM

MONDAYS
INTRO TO SQUARE DANCING - 
Learn the basics of  square 
dancing at 7 p.m., Mondays, 
June  20, 27  at The Gilles-
pie Center, 2590 Commerce 
Blvd., Mound.   No previous 
experience required. Every-
one’s welcome: solos, couples, 
and families. Partners provid-
ed.  Free fun! Casual attire. 
WestonkaWhirlers.com.

ONGOING
ORONO LIONS CLUB – The Or-
ono Lions Club meets every 
2nd & 4th Wednesday of  each 

month. We serve the commu-
nity with fun events and do 
various projects around town. 
If  you would like to learn 
more about the Orono Lions 
club and become a member, 
please contact Bradley Han-
sen Club President for more 
information: 612-965-0153

ORONO ROTARY CLUB - The Or-
ono Rotary Club meets week-
ly on Thursdays throughout 
each month. Meetings are held 
in Orono City Hall, 7:15-8:15 
am, each Thursday. All meet-
ings are open to visitors and 

guest speakers. Our club part-
ners with various community 
organizations, Orono Schools, 
local Veteran’s groups and 
performs service projects. For 
additional information feel 
free to contact Lyle Brandt: 
763-232-9952 or via e-mail at 
Lylebrandt@hotmail.com. 

WECAB- Neighbors Helping 
Neighbors with transporta-
tion for community people 
who no longer drive or can’t 
use other forms of  transporta-
tion. We’re looking for volun-
teers to help residents in Maple 

Plain, Mound, Minnetrista, 
Navarre, Spring Park and St. 
Bonifacius. Dispatchers: Take 
call requests from registered 
riders. Can work from home 
using your computer/tablet or 
even your smartphone. Driv-
ers: Provide transportation 
to registered riders. Flexible 
and easy. Can drive a little or 
a lot. You decide. Rider Reg-
istrar: Register new riders in 
the program. Takes less than 
30 minutes. Steering Commit-
tee Members: Help oversee 
the operation of  the WeCAB 
Westonka program. Meet 

quarterly; sometimes more of-
ten. If  interested, call (1-844-
743-3932, ext. 3 or visit our 
website WeCAB.org.

MEALS ON WHEELS - Do you 
need food support during the 
COVID-19 pandemic? We-
CAN’s Meals on Wheels pro-
gram is offering a once a week 
delivery of  frozen meals right 
outside your front door to 
anyone regardless of  their age 
and circumstance. Financial 
assistance may be available. 
Call 952-472-0742 for more 
information.

COMMUNITY CALENDAR
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ENTER
You can enter the Daddy & Me Photo contest

once per day between

Wednesday, June 1st through Sunday, June 26th

VOTE
You can vote once per day starting

Monday, June 27th through Sunday, July 10th

DADDY & ME

GO TO:
https://www.hometwonsource.com/contest

Local Prizes Awarded

PROMOTE IT FOR FREE WITH US
COMMUNITY EVENTS • CONCERTS • EXPOS • ANNUAL EVENTS

SHOWS • FESTIVALS • FUNDRAISERS • SEMINARS • TOURS
ENTERTAINMENT • CONFERENCES • CLASSES

POST YOUR EVENT YOURSELF TODAY AT
www.hometownsource.com/local-events/

You can boost your free event listing to make your event stand out even more!
Need EVENT TICKETING for your event? Event Ticketing is available.

+ PROMOTE YOUR EVENTCLICK >>>

Call your local APG Multimedia Account Executive if you have any questions

By posting your event once you’ll have it listed at 52 other event sites!

HAVE AN
UPCOMING EVENT?

BY TODD ABELN
reporter.patriot@apgecm.com

Long Lake mayor Charlie Miner 
presided over the offi cial groundbreak-
ing ceremony  of Zvago Long Lake on 
Thusday, June 16 at the construction 
site along with many of the future Zva-
go owners and key stakeholders that all 
helped make this development possible.

Zvago Long Lake is a new 57-unit 
cooperative coming to Long Lake  and 
has already sold over 60 percent of the 
homes. This is the sixth Zvago cooper-
ative community developed by OneT-
woOne Development,  a partnership be-
tween Lifestyle Communities, LLC and 
Ecumen.

Lifestyle Communities over its many 
years of cooperative developments has 
created a long-standing tradition with 

new cooperative members taking part 
in a Soil Melding Ceremony.  This soil 
melding ceremony symbolizes combin-
ing the old with the new and has the 
future Zvago members bring soil from 
their previous homes to blend with the 
soil of their future home.  

“We have had individuals travel far and 
wide to collect dirt from their childhood 
homes to their current homes to a potted 
plant to bring and blend with the soils of 
their future home. It truly is a magical 
experience,” said Dena Meyer, President 
of Lifestyle Communities. She said that 
this soil melding ceremony, is a favor-
ite tradition for many members. “We’re 
committed to creating exceptional living 
options with personalized design in loca-
tions that connect with people’s interests 
and lifestyles. Zvago Long Lake does just 
that in a beautiful setting.”

Zvago Long Lake offers an ameni-
ty-rich community, including a private 
pickleball court, makerspace, great 
room, wellness studio, entertainment 
suite, lakeside terrace, rooftop patio, 
guest suite for visiting friends and 
family, electric car charging station, 
and more. In addition to the nearly 
8,000 square feet of  indoor common 
space, Zvago has easy access to din-
ing, shopping and outdoor recreation 
including Long Lake, Nelson Lakeside 
Park, Baker Park Reserve, several re-
vered golf  courses and the Luce Line 
Trail.

“Members are active, and Zvago 
Long Lake’s location will make access to 
common conveniences, recreation and 
entertainment easy, in a very walkable 
community,” Meyer said, “We’re excited 
to bring this new housing option to the 
west metro.”  

Zvago Long Lake is located at 1948 
Wayzata Boulevard. Long Lake is next 
door to Wayzata, Orono and Plymouth, 
and is only 20 minutes from downtown 
Minneapolis. For more information, vis-
it zvagoliving.com or call 952-206-2006.

Follow The Laker Pioneer on Facebook.

Groundbreaking held for Long Lake development
Zvago Long Lake future members join Long Lake mayor Charlie Miner in a traditional soil melding ceremony evolved by development team Lifestyle Communities. (Submitted photos)
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SAVE MONEY!
Call your local newspaper
or MNA 800-279-2979

to nd out how you can save
money by placing your
advertisement here!

HELP WANTED - DRIVERS

FARM EQUIPMENT

MISCELLANEOUSWANTED TO BUYEMPLOYMENT

MISCELLANEOUS

SUCCESSFUL PRACTICE SEEKS
Associate Dentist because of increase

in patient volume. Potential earn-

ings $300K plus. Includes benets.

Email drb@friendlysmilesfargo.com

HIGH SCHOOL
MATHEMATICS TEACHER

New London-Spicer Schools. Master�s

degree in mathematics preferred. Open

until lled. Start date: August 2022. More

info: www.nls.k12.mn.us/employment

NEED EXTRACASH?
Day trips. Looking for ll-in semi-

truck drivers to haul cattle. Flex-

ible schedule. Call Bob: 651/785-8016

WANTED:
ALL 1970S MOTORCYCLES

Running or not. Titled or not. Cash

in exchange. Sell now while prices

are high! Call Dan at 612/720-2142

OWN TILLABLE
AND TIMBER LAND?

Earn $3,000-$5,000 every year. #1

Hunting lease company in Ameri-

ca. Upfront payments from hunters.

Base Camp Leasing 888/871-1982

VIVINT. SMART SECURITY
Professionally installed. One con-

nected system for total peace of mind.

Free professional installation! Four

free months of monitoring! Call now to

customize your system 888/801-9665

DISH NETWORK
$64.99 for 190 Channels! Blazing fast

internet, $19.99/mo. (where avail-

able.) Switch & get a FREE $100 Visa

gift card. FREE voice remote. FREE

HD DVR. FREE streaming on ALL

devices. Call today! 855/562-4309

THE GENERAC PWRCELL
a solar plus battery storage system.

Save money, reduce your reliance on

the grid, prepare for power outages

and power your home. Full installa-

tion services available. $0 Down nanc-

ing option. Request a free, no obliga-

tion quote today. Call 888/913-5895

LOOKING FORASSISTED LIVING
memory care, or independent living?

A Place for Mom simplies the pro-

cess of nding senior living at no cost to

your family. Call 888/715-1720 today!

DONATE YOUR CAR
truck or boat to Heritage For The

Blind. Free 3-day vacation, tax de-

ductible, free towing, all paper-

work taken care of 844/220-9501

5500
 EMPLOYMENT

5510 Full-time

COMPUTER & 
IT TRAINING 
PROGRAM! 

Train ONLINE to get the 
skills to become a Com-
puter & Help Desk Profes-
sional now!  Grants and 
Scholarships available for 
certain programs for qual-
ified applicants.  

Call CTI for details!
866-509-8476

(M-F 8am-6pm ET) 

5580 Work From Home
& Business Opps

EARN YOUR 
HOSPITALITY 

DEGREE ONLINE!  

Earn your Associates 
Degree ONLINE with CTI!  
Great career advancement 
with the right credentials!  

Learn who’s hiring!

Call 833-918-0380
(M-F 8am-6pm ET)

Find your 
Faith Community at

www.onlineworshipdir.com
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EEO Including Disability/Vet.

Production Positions Available
at Monticello and Big Lake

Facilities
Monday, June 27th : 8:30 am – 12:30 pm

Tuesday, June 28th : 12 pm – 4 pm

Cargill Monticello – Door 17
206 W 4th St

Monticello, MN 55362

Starting Pay:
1st Shift (Production)

$17.25+/hour
2nd Shift (Production)

$19.25+/hour
3rd Shift (Sanitation)

$20.80+/hour
Comprehensive Benefit Packages

Conducting on-site interviews with on the spot offers!

On-Site Hiring Event

$3,000 SIGN ON BONUS!

CARETAKER
Homeowner on Lake Minnetonka in Wayzata, Minne-
sota is seeking a live-in caretaker. Responsibilities are 
full time/part time including building and grounds 
maintenance, automobile and boat care, miscella-
neous errands, driving, gardening. Candidates should 
be physically fit, outgoing with relevant background 
and experience. A modest salary plus a nice partially 
furnished separate home, including utilities will be 
provided for the right candidate.  Ideal for a candidate 
who is semi-retired or has a working spouse, and fam-
ilies will be considered. Please send your cover letter, 
resume, and photo to MNestatemanager@gmail.com

Lenzen Chevrolet-Buick
is looking for someone to fill a

entry level bodyshop position.
Person would need to have good people skills....

will be working with customers,

insurance companies and eventually

doing some body estimates.

Computer skills is a must.

Call Bodyshop manager Mark Asmus directly at

952-948-8719.
The Laker Pioneer is looking for

somebody who knows the west Lake
Minnetonka area and would enjoy

covering it as a community editor.This
job offers something new every week,

but is especially rewarding since it allows
you to share stories that leave a lasting

impression and ultimately improve
communication in your community. If you
have strong writing skills, can be objective
in your reporting, look forward to meeting
new people and researching issues, enjoy
photography and would like to be part of

a team that produces a paper every week
and posts daily updates, this may be your

perfect job. Experience is a plus, but we can
also train.This is a full-time position, but we

would consider applicants looking for part-
time options as well.

HOW MUCH DOYOU LOVE YOUR
COMMUNITY…ENOUGH TO

WRITE ABOUT IT
EVERY WEEK?

To apply send resume to editor
Jason Schmucker at:
jason.schmucker@apgecm.com.
Past writing samples
also welcomed.

Call Norma
952-442-6820
norma@apgecm.com

Wanted to
Buy or Sell
Garage Sale
and more...

For
Rent

For
Sale

PLACE
YOUR

CLASSIFIED
AD TODAY!
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UNLOCK YOUR POTENTIAL

Start your career now at:
WestRock St Paul
2250Wabash Ave
St Paul,MN 55114

SCANMEWITH
YOURMOBILE
PHONETO GO
DIRECTLY TO
THEWEBSITE.

CareerOpportunities are available! We are hiring for
entry level positions, no experience required. Starting

wage $23.82/hr.

Also hiring Electricians andMillwrights. $33.54-$45.79
depending on qualifications.
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TheMille Lacs Messenger is seeking an editor
to lead our coverage in Isle, Minnesota. We’re looking for someone
who enjoys interaction with others and is committed to quality
community journalism. Isle is located in the beautiful lakes coun-
try of north central Minnesota. If you love journalism, community
and the outdoors, this may be the perfect job.The ideal candidate
is someone who can engage readers, loves to write, will uncover

interesting stories, understands the importance of
community journalism and enjoys their work. Photography,

layout, reporting and online posting a must. Recent college-grads
encouraged to apply, as well as those with experience.

Full-time with benefits, including 401(k) and paid time off
Submit resume and clips (writing and photography) to Keith Anderson,

director of news, keith.anderson@apgecm.com

Local Editor
Position open

Isle
Minnesota

Isle
Minnesota

Now Hiring Machine Operators! 
$1,000 Sign-on Bonus!

Delano, MN
Weekend Shift Available

Phillips & Temro Industries (PTI) is a company with a rich 100-year 
history as a global OEM and aftermarket provider of custom 
engineered thermal and electrical solutions.

In this role you will set up machines with specific punches, dies or 
fixtures per product specification, and monitor output to ensure 
accuracy of machine operations and conformance to quality
 standards.

Immediate openings for both entry level and experienced candi-
dates. Prior experience in a manufacturing environment is pre-
ferred. All positions require High School Diploma or equivalent.
Please apply online at 

https://phillipsandtemro.com/about/careers/ 

or email hr@phillipsandtemro.com.
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WE ARE HIRING!
COME JOIN OUR TEAM

FIND YOUR REWARDING CAREER IN A PUBLIC
SCHOOL SETTING. WE ARE CURRENTLY HIRING FOR POSITIONS OF:

Visit fridleyschools.org/jobs to view all open positions

CUSTODIANS:
� Second shift (3 openings)
� Weekends only - PT

WATCH FOR
NUTRITIONAL SERVICES
AND PARAEDUCATOR
OPENINGS IN MID-
TO LATE JULY!

ELEMENTARY
� Grade 4 Teacher
� Grade 2 Teacher
� Kindergarten Teacher
� Special Education Teacher
� School Psychologist
� School Counselor
� Building Substitutes (4 openings)

MIDDLE SCHOOL
� Grade 6 Teacher
� English Teacher
� Math Teacher - PT
� College & Career Readiness Teacher
� Spanish Teacher - PT
� Social Studies Teacher - PT
� English Language Learner Teachers (2 openings)
� Special Education Teachers (3 openings)
� Deans (2 openings)
� Psychologist

HIGH SCHOOL
� Family and Consumer Sciences Teacher - PT
� Chinese Language Teacher - PT
� Industrial Technology Teacher
� Biology Teacher - PT
� Behavior Specialist

Cargill is one of the largest, most diverse and most successful food companies in the world, and our
purpose is to nourish the world in a safe, responsible and sustainable way. We prioritize our employees’
health and well-being, who are essential to the food supply chain. Our broad scale and scope allow you to
take your career anywhere you’d like; providing you with new opportunities for you to grow, develop and

make an impact on the future of our business. Choose Cargill and take your opportunity to thrive!

Cargill is an Equal Opportunity Employer, including Disability/Vet.

ll is one of the largest most diverse and m ccessful food companies in the world and

Cargill is Now Hiring for Over the Road Truck Drivers!
most su

Apply Online Todayy!
Visit: careers.cargill.com/Monticello-MNNg

$3,000 Sign-On Bonus!
Starting Wage: $0.50 to $0.55 / mileg g
Guarantee 2,000 mile minimum,

Home Weeklyy
Detention and Stop Pay

Scan the QR
code with your
smart device
to apply!

Find meaningful employmentt.Find meaningf
Build uponBuild upo
your skills

on
syour skillss.

Create positive change.
Benefits Include: Vacation & Holiday Pay, Health Insurance, 401(k),

Tuition Reimbursement, Life Insurance & Short Term Disability,
Employee Discounts, and much more!
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NOWHIRINGBUSDRIVERS

952-681-6300 bit.ly/BPS-drive

All experience levels
Paid training
Full benefits available

Starting at $21.53 up to $41.76 per hour

Full-time, part-time, subs
GPS-assisted routes
School year calendar

w/ 5 yrs experience including benefits

Aviation Recruiters
Now Hiring

Strom Aviation places Aircraft Technicians across the country and we need
your help with all aspects of sourcing, screening and placing qualified

applicants.

We provide the tools, and you bring the skills to communicate with and
network these individuals.

Full benefits package
Salary PLUS Commission

Small office, business casual production drivenwork environment

Explore a career as a recruiter and enjoy competitive salary Plus
commision, Full benefits package, Smaller office and business casual

production driven work environment.

Visit our website for full job description
Apply online at www.stromaviation.com

Call 952.466.8623 or email resume tomichelef@stromaviation.com

at ourWaconia Location

CDL REGIONAL DRIVER
The Euclid Chemical Company is looking for a tanker truck

driver to primarily operate from our Brett Admixtures facility

in Albertville, MN. Will be delivering chemical additives to

concrete producing batch plants throughout the Upper-

Midwest (possibly beyond) and Manitoba. Must meet

Canadian customs standards. CDL plus tanker endorsement.

Non-hazardous. Assigned tractor and trailer. Home most

weekends and some week nights.

Benefits Include: Medical, Dental and Vision coverage, Life Insurance,

Employee Bonus, 401(k) with Company Match, Defined Benefit

Pension Plan, Generous Vacation and Holiday Time

Contact: Jim Gubbin at
763-497-7351 or 800-989-0665
jgubbin@euclidchemical.com

1210601

MinnesotaState.JOBS
class@apgecm.com  |  800.955.6112

Find Your Passion
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CNC Machine Tool & Tooling Distributor

MACHINIST -
TECHNICAL CUSTOMER SUPPORT

Time to get out of the shop!?

Excellent career opportunity utilizing your machinist
background! We are looking for a machinist with excellent

tooling knowledge to assist our metal manufacturing
customers.

WHY THIS JOB?
• $28 - $34/hour plus incentives
• Excellent Medical, Dental,Vision Insurance –
Day 1 of Employment

• 401k with Match

• Generous Paid Time Off

• Ongoing technical training

RESPONSIBILITIES
Act as a technical resource to the customer - research

and recommend tooling options, source products, provide
quotes, check price/delivery and enter orders. Help the
customer find the most effective tooling solution at the

best value.

REQUIREMENTS
3 years machinist experience; working with tooling and

accessories, setting up jobs, choosing tooling, etc.

Email resumes to hrapply@productivity.com or visit
www.productivity.com/careers

Our growing, award-winning RV dealership is looking for team members to join our team! Come
work where you can enjoy vacation activities all year long! We have full-time positions open for
experienced RV Technicians.

Responsibilities include but not limited to pre-delivery inspections, installation of accessories, instal-
lation of components on customer vehicles to allow for towing capability, repair and maintenance
of plumbing systems, electrical systems, and charging systems. Ideal candidate will have following

skills: customer service, communication, positive atti-
tude, problem-solving, self-starter, and team player.

Standard hours of operation are 8:00am-5:00pm Mon-
day through Friday. Some overtime may be required.

Competitive pay and excellent benefits including
401(k) with matching, health, dental, vision, short-
term disability, long-term disability, life, and acciden-
tal death insurance, paid vacation, company apparel
program, and employee discount. There may be other
opportunities for seasonal technician positions during
our busy spring and summer months.

All experienced technicians
welcome to apply!

Submit resume via email or mail:

bdevries@steinbring.com, or

Steinbring Motorcoach
ATTN: Brittany
PO Box 160

Garfield, MN 56332

RV TECHNICIANS WANTED

Requirements:
- Strong critical thinking and
problem-solving skills.
– The ability to create content
for our digital and print products
and use social media to engage
our audience is essential.
– Knowledge of InDesign,
Photoshop,Microsoft Office,
AP Style and online content
management systemswould be
helpful.
– Education or experience in
journalism or a related field is
preferred.
– A valid driver's license, reliable
vehicle and driving record
insurable by the company.

Sun Newspapers is
looking for a community
editor to join our team in the
westmetro of the Twin Cities.
This full-time position is based
in our Osseo office and includes
coverage of local government
beats, business, breaking
news, in-depth feature stories,
photography and layout.

We are looking for someone
passionate about community
journalismwho can share
compelling stories that happen
every day.Make a difference in
the communitywhere youwork.
Successful candidatesmust be
flexible, attentive to detail, able
to communicate concisely and
capable in photography. New
college graduates encouraged to
apply.

To apply, please send your resume, cover letter and 3-4 examples of your
work toMandy Froemming atmandy.froemming@apgecm.com.

Manufacturer of Corrugated & Chipboard Packaging

UNION MANUFACTURING POSITIONS

Positions Currently Available:
General Labor, Machine Assistants/Feeders & Operators:

$20.06 to $24.02

Shifts Available:
1st Shift

6:00 AM to 2:30 PM Monday through Friday

2nd Shift

2:30 PM to 1:00 AM Monday through Thursday

Advancement Opportunities Available

Apply in person
3901 85th Ave N, Brooklyn Park

or send resume to
lolafson@centralpackage.com

Medical, Dental, Life, HSA, 401(k),
Pension, PTO & Paid Holidays
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VIAGRA and CIALIS USERS!

50 Generic Pills SPECIAL $99.00.

100% guaranteed. 24/7 CALLNOW!

888-445-5928 Hablamos Español

Dental insurance - Physicians

Mutual Insurance Company. Covers

350 procedures. Real insurance -

not a discount plan. Get your free

dental info kit! 1-855-526-1060

www.dental50plus.com/ads #6258

Attention oxygen therapy users!

Inogen One G4 is capable of full 24/7

oxygen delivery. Only 2.8 pounds.

Free info kit. Call 877-929-9587

Prepare for power outages

today with a GENERAC home

standby generator $0 Down +

Low Monthly Pmt Request a

free Quote. Call before the next

power outage: 1-855-948-6176

Eliminate gutter cleaning forever!

LeafFilter, the most advanced

debris-blocking gutter protection.

Schedule free LeafFilter

estimate today. 15% off Entire

Purchase. 10% Senior & Military

Discounts. Call 1-833-610-1936

AT&T Internet. Starting at

$40/month w/12-mo agmt. 1

TB of data/mo. Ask how to

bundle & SAVE! Geo & svc

restrictions apply. 1-855-364-3948

BATH & SHOWER UPDATES in

as little as ONE DAY! Affordable

prices - No payments for 18 months!

Lifetime warranty & professional

installs. Senior & Military Discounts

available. Call: 855-761-1725

Donate Your Car to Veterans Today!

Help and Support our Veterans.

Fast - FREE pick up. 100% tax

deductible. Call 1-800-245-0398

HughesNet - Finally, super-fast

internet no matter where you

live. 25 Mbps just $59.99/mo!

Unlimited Data is Here. Stream

Video. Bundle TV & Internet. Free

Installation. Call 866-499-0141

Looking for assisted living, memory

care, or independent living? A Place

for Mom simplifies the process of

finding senior living at no cost to your

family. Call 1-844-428-0445 today!

Become a published author.

We want to read your book!

Dorrance Publishing trusted since

1920. Consultation, production,

promotion & distribution. Call for

free author’s guide 1-877-729-4998

or visit dorranceinfo.com/ads

Paying top cash for men’s

sportwatches! Rolex, Breitling,

Omega, Patek Philippe, Heuer,

Daytona, GMT, Submariner and

Speedmaster. Call 833-603-3236

Put on your TV Ears & hear TV

w/unmatched clarity. TV Ears

Original - originally $129.95 - now

w/this special offer only $59.95 w/

code MCB59! 1-888-805-0840

Aloe Care Health medical alert

system. Most advanced medical

alert product on the market. Voice-

activated! No wi-fi needed! Special

offer w/code CARE20 for $20 off

Mobile Companion. 1-855-341-5862

DISH TV $64.99 For 190 Channels

+ $14.95 High Speed Internet.

Free Installation, Smart HD DVR

Included, Free Voice Remote.

Some restrictions apply. Promo

Expires 1/21/23. 1-866-479-1516

The Generac PWRcell solar plus

battery storage system. Save money,

reduce reliance on grid, prepare

for outages & power your home.

Full installation services. $0 down

financing option. Request free no

obligation quote. 1-877-539-0299

Vivint. Smart security. Professionally

installed. One connected system for

total peace of mind.Free professional

installation! Four free months

of monitoring! Call to customize

your system. 1-833-841-0737

Safe Step. North America’s #1

Walk-in tub. Comprehensive

lifetime warranty. Top-of-the-

line installation and service.

Now featuring our free shower

package & $1600 off - limited time!

Financing available. 1-855-417-1306

Protect your home from pests safely

and affordably. Pest, rodent, termite

andmosquitocontrol.Call foraquote

or inspection today 844-394-9278

Reader Advisory: The National

Trade Association we belong to

has purchased the above classifieds.

Determining the value of their

service or product is advised by

this publication. In order to avoid

misunderstandings, some advertisers

do not offer employment but rather

supply the readers with manuals,

directories and other materials

designed to help their clients

establish mail order selling and

other businesses at home. Under

NO circumstance should you send

any money in advance or give the

client your checking, license ID, or

credit card numbers. Also beware

of ads that claim to guarantee loans

regardless of credit and note that if a

credit repair company does business

only over the phone it is illegal to

request any money before delivering

its service. All funds are based

in US dollars. Toll free numbers

may or may not reach Canada.

The Laker Pioneer is looking for
somebody who knows the west Lake
Minnetonka area and would enjoy

covering it as a community editor.This
job offers something new every week,

but is especially rewarding since it allows
you to share stories that leave a lasting

impression and ultimately improve
communication in your community. If you
have strong writing skills, can be objective
in your reporting, look forward to meeting
new people and researching issues, enjoy
photography and would like to be part of

a team that produces a paper every week
and posts daily updates, this may be your

perfect job. Experience is a plus, but we can
also train.This is a full-time position, but we

would consider applicants looking for part-
time options as well.

HOW MUCH DOYOU LOVE YOUR
COMMUNITY…ENOUGH TO

WRITE ABOUT IT
EVERY WEEK?

To apply send resume to editor
Jason Schmucker at:
jason.schmucker@apgecm.com.
Past writing samples
also welcomed.
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NOW HIRING EXPERIENCED WEB PRESS OPERATORS

Adam’s Publishing Group is looking for EXPERIENCED WEB PRESS OPERATORS
to fill positions on all shifts at our Princeton, MN printing facility. Pressmen are
responsible for the overall performance of press; to include, production, efficiency,
quality, material usage, safety, and maintenance.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
Includes, but not limited to the following. Other duties may be assigned as needed.
· Correctly make ready press from information on job ticket.
· Carry out accurately and precisely detailed instructions from job orders.
· Monitor product for quality during job runs. Check preciseness of detail against specifications and proof.
· Communicate to management concerns relating to specific jobs, press performance and crew

performance.
· Follow process control and quality control procedures.
· Practice safe work habits. Understand and follow company and industry safety rules.
· Follows instructions carefully and accurately.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES
· Previous press experience with a background in cold set web production and a strong understanding

of the offset printing process and web press operations.
· Requires thorough knowledge of offset printing procedures, materials and specifications, equipment,

and safety requirements and skills to perform assignments.
· Skill to read and understand job specifications and knowledge of press capabilities to determine

the most appropriate press usage, press settings and materials needed to run the job successfully.
· Quality-conscious and production-oriented
· Capable of setting priorities and attention to detail
· Able to work without supervision
· Good mechanical aptitude and skills
· Demonstration of professional conduct and cooperative behavior with co-workers

Please submit resumes to Dave Watters at
dave.watters@apgecm.com, or apply in person at ECM

Publishers, 1201 14th Avenue South, Princeton, MN 55371.

11
97
69
7

The Stillwater Gazette, Stillwater, Minnesota, is seeking a
managing editor to provide and oversee outstanding local
coverage of the historic Stillwater area, located along the
beautiful St. Croix River. The ideal candidate will have
a college degree in journalism, experience in newspaper
reporting and the ability to manage multiple tasks. Skills
required include reporting, photography, InDesign layout,
website and social media management, as well as the
ability to write concise, compelling local stories. This is an
exciting opportunity for somebody who wants to be part
of a beautiful community at one of the oldest newspapers
in Minnesota with a long history of award-winning
community journalism.

Interested candidates should contact Keith Anderson,
director of news, APG of East Central Minnesota at: keith.
anderson@apgecm.com. Please submit a cover letter and
samples.
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GARAGE SALE
ADVERTISING DEADLINES

Mondays prior to that
week’s papers is at 4 pm.

ONLINE AT
NO EXTRA CHARGE!
For personal service & lowest rates,
call Norma at 952-442-6820.

*Deadline dates may change due to holidays.
norma@apgecm.com

1020 Junkers
& Repairables

Wanted All Vehicles,  24/7 

We Pay Cash for Cars. 
Junkers p/u free. 

Call  CaveMan
12-267-9906 

4510 Apartments/
Condos For Rent

SHORELINE
PLACE

APARTMENTS
Affordable living minutes away

from Lake Minnetonka

952-472-4088

This apartment deal won’t last

Live

Near

the

Lake

$899
2 Bedroom

Available Now!

5090 Asphalt/Black-
topping/Seal Coating

M. Jones Asphalt Paving
Driveways & Parking Lots

Free Estimates
All Work Guaranteed Since 1965
License. Bonded. Insured. BBB.

952-445-4752
www.mjonespaving.com

mjonespaving@gmail.com

WE DO THE PAVING

YOU DO THE $AVING

10% off Summer Special

5170 Concrete/Mason-
ry/Waterproofing

Time to remodel?
We Do-

All Exteriors: roofs, win-
dows & siding, brick, stone, 
chimney repair, concrete 
drives, aprons & sidewalks, 
gutters, decks, additions.
Interiors:  basements,
kitchens & baths, add bed-
room or remove a wall. 

A mask will be worn if 
requested. 

We work w/your insurance 
company on storm damage.

Tim: 952-239-8833
 30 yrs. exp. BC637105. Lic. Bonded, Insured

5170 Concrete/Mason-
ry/Waterproofing

5170 Concrete/Mason-
ry/Waterproofing

Complete Concrete and Waterproofing Services.

Absolute Concrete and
Construction Services, LLC

FREE ESTIMATES!!

Brandon Rice/Mike Willer
(952) 923-0367 • (612) 735-1185

Absoluteconcreteservices05@yahoo.com

Driveways,Garage Floors, Patios, Sidewalks,Aprons,
Steps, Foundation Repair,Waterproofing,Drain Tile,

Landscaping/Landscape Regrading,and
Glass Block Windows.

Family Owned & Operated Free Estimates

QUALITY SERVICE Since 1949

Licensed (MN# BC215366) • Bonded • Insured

Concrete & Waterproofing, Inc.
We Specialize In:
• Garage Block Repair
• Buckling Walls
• Foundation Repair
• Sidewalks • Aprons
• Steps • Patios
• Wall Resurfacing
• Wet Basement Repair

www.gardnerconcrete.netwww.gardnerconcrete.net

The
Original

612-824-2769 • 952-929-3224

5090 Asphalt/Black-
topping/Seal Coating

www.c-sblacktopping.com
A “GREEN” PAVING CONTRACTOR

ACCEPTS ALL MAJOR CREDIT CARDS

C&S BLACKTOPPING INC.
RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL

PAVING SPECIALIST
SERVING THE ENTIRE METRO &

SURROUNDING AREAS FOR OVER
50 YEARS. FREE ESTIMATES

763-428-2225

5170 Concrete/Mason-
ry/Waterproofing

FULLER CONCRETE
& Masonry, Inc.
Residential & Commercial • FREE ESTIMATES

Block • ICF • and Poured Wall Foundations
Brick & Stone • Floors • Floating Slabs • Concrete Staining/

Stamping • Patios • Driveways • Steps Sidewalks • Garages
• Removal • Replacement

Stan
Fuller (612) 366-0910

Owner
on Site

www.fullerconcrete.net • fuller@lakedalelink.net
References Available • Fully Insured

Everything
in Concrete
& Masonry

1000 WHEELS

1010 Vehicles

DONATE YOUR 
VEHICLE 

to fund the SEARCH FOR 
MISSING CHILDREN.  

FAST FREE PICKUP.  24 
hour response.  Run-

ning or not. Maximum 
Tax Deduction and  No 

Emission Test Required! 
Call 24/7: 

1-844-335-8370 

 SAVE MONEY ON
 EXPENSIVE 

AUTO REPAIRS! 
Our vehicle service pro-
gram can save you up to 
60% off dealer prices and 
provides you excellent cov-
erage! Call for a free quote:

  855-751-1489  
(Mon-Fri :9am-4pm PST)  

1020 Junkers
& Repairables

24/7-JUNKERS 
HAULED TOP $$ FOR

 REPAIRABLE
 CARS & TRUCKS 

952-220-TOWS (8697) 

1040 Parts & Services

Attention: 
Accident Victims

If you have suffered a se-
rious injury in an auto ac-
cident, call now! We will 
connect you with a local 
attorney for a free injury 
consultation. Get the mon-
ey you deserve!…

Call Now:
 952-900-2911 

1500 SPORTING

1570 Miscellaneous

DirecTV Satellite TV 
Service 

Starting at $74.99/month! 
Free Installation! 160+ 
channels available. Call 
Now to Get the Most Sports 
& Entertainment on TV!

  833-895-1006 

3000 
ANNOUNCEMENTS

3010 Announcements

NEW AUTHORS 
WANTED!

Page Publishing will help 
you self-publish your own 
book. FREE author sub-
mission kit! Limited offer!
Why wait? 

Call now:
855-995-3183

3020 Events

MN STAMP EXPO

July 15, 16, 17
Fri 10-6;   Sat 10-5;

Sunday 10-4

Crystal Community
Center

4800 Douglas Dr. North

952-431-3273
or go to:   www.

stampsminnesota.com

3070 Organizational
Notices

Attention Active Duty 
& Military Veterans! 

Begin a new career and 
earn your Degree at CTI! 
Online Computer & Med-
ical training available for 
Veterans & Families! 

To learn more, call 
866-509-8476. 

(M-F 8am-6pm ET).

3500
 MERCHANDISE

3580 Household/
Furnishings

PAYING TOP CA$H 
FOR MEN’S S

PORT WATCHES! 
Rolex, Breitling, Omega, 
Patek Philippe, Heuer, 
Daytona, GMT, Submari-
ner and Speedmaster. 

Call 877-674-0880   

3620 Music
Instruments

TOP CA$H PAID 
FOR OLD GUITARS! 
1920-1980 Gibson, Mar-
tin, Fender, Gretsch, Epi-
phone, Guild, Mosrite, 
Rickenbacker, Prairie State, 
D’Angelico, Stromberg. 
And Gibson Mandolins / 
Banjos.   844-291-0658. 

4500 RENTALS 
/ REAL ESTATE

4530 Houses For Rent

LONG 
DISTANCE
MOVING: 

White-Glove Service from 
America’s Top Movers.  
Fully insured and bonded.  
Let us take the stress out 
of your out of state move.  

FREE QUOTES!

Call 844-984-3229 

4570 Storage
For Rent

Minnetrista: 800-1500 sq 
ft  heated, large door. 9300 
Nike Road  612-670-3077   

5000 SERVICES

5040 Health &
Wellness

ATTENTION 
MEDICARE 

RECIPIENTS!  
Open Enrollment for Medi-
care health plans is here!  
Call our licensed insurance 
agents for an affordable 
quote for your needed cov-
erage.  Call for a no obliga-
tion free quote now!  
833-325-2366 (TTY: 711) 

5060 Professional
Services

ARE YOU BEHIND 
$10k OR MORE ON 

YOUR TAXES? 
Stop wage & bank levies, 
liens & audits, unfiled tax 
returns, payroll issues, & 

resolve tax debt FAST. 
Call 855-442-1259 
(Hours:  Mon-Fri 

7am-5pm PST) 

5090 Asphalt/Black-
topping/Seal Coating

NEW ASPHALT 
DRIVEWAYS

10 Year Guarantee
Seal Coating/Aprons

Cracks/Pot Holes Filled
612-636-6500

Magicsealandblacktop.com 

5110 Building &
Remodeling

BATHROOM 
RENOVATIONS

Easy, 1 day updates!
WE specialize in safe bath-
ing.  Grab bars, no slip 
flooring & seated showers.
Call for a free in-home con-
sultations:

844-787-8935 

5180 Construction

BEAUTIFUL BATH 
UPDATES

 In as little as ONE DAY! 
Superior quality bath and 
shower systems at AF-
FORDABLE PRICES!  Life-
time warranty & profes-
sional installs.  

Call Now! 

855-671-4472 

5190 Decks

DECK CLEANING

 &  STAINING  
Professional and Prompt 

 Guaranteed Results. 

◆651-699-3504
◆952-352-9986 
www.rooftodeck.com 

Code #78

**Decks,Decks, Decks** 
New Image Deck  27yrs. 

Deck & Porches Do It 
Yourselves Framing and 

Footings. Footings - 
install, repair, & removal.  
**NOW Installing Helical 

Piers!, 4 Footings**
www.newimagedecks.com 

Lic. 20219985 & 
Insured 952-442-1308 

5190 Decks

QUALITY DECKS   
TWO TEACHER CONST.
Professionals Who Design 

& Build Quality.  25+ yrs 
BBB. Visit us for photos@
Twoteacherconstruction.

com   Lic #BC073200 
             952-472-5670  

5270 Gutter Cleaning

GUTTER CLEANING
WINDOW CLEANING
PRESSURE WASHING 

763-546-PANE
612-719-1063 

Insured * Since 1990  
 Jim@JimPane.com

 

5280 Handyperson

Elite Repair & Tile
Regrout, Tile, Painting, Etc.

Screen & Window Repair
George 952-994-4303

5340 Landscaping

General Landscaping 
Bobcat Work, Boulders, 

Mulch, Black Dirt,
Tree Trimming

Call Scott 612-590-7622

5340 Landscaping

 RETAINING WALLS 
Water Features & Pavers   
30+ Years of Experience

763-420-3036
 952-240-5533

Offering Complete 
Landscape Services

apluslandscapecreations.com

#1 in Customer Service
Complete Landscaping 

Services Including:
Pavers: Patios, Sidewalk & 

Driveways
Retaining Walls: Boulders,
Stone & Landscape Block

•Tree/Shrub Planting • Sod
•Decorative Rock • Mulch
•Grading • Black Dirt
•Wood/Vinyl Fencing
•Decor. Concrete Curbing
•Sprinkler Systems
•Lakeshore Restoration

25+ Yrs. Exp.  FREE Estimates 
Licenced & Insured

763-441-7575
Fernbrooklandscapes.com  

Visit us at
www.MinnesotaState.jobs

1-800-955-6112

Find your 
Faith Community at

www.onlineworshipdir.com

www.MinnesotaState.jobs

Jobs Advertising
1-800-955-6112

WANT ADS 
GET RESULTS

www.MinnesotaState.jobs



20  Saturday, June 25, 2022 visit us online at lakerpioneer.com

Homes
Weekof the

Each Office Independently Owned & Operated

• A Property Sold Every 1.9 Days in 2021
• Trusted Estate Sales Consultants

• #1 in the Western Area

Search all MLS listings:
www.vanderlindegroup.com

Jeff Vanderlinde
763-972-3500

Eric Beckman
763-670-4848

Judy Vanderlinde
612-759-5054

Haley Mans
763-360-7769

Lisa Schiltz
763-245-2621

Julie C. Smola
612-581-4017

$1,300,000

DELANO – NEW LISTING WAVERLY – NEW LISTING

$314,900

C o m p l e t e l y
f in ished & wel l
maintained 4 BR,
3 BA home feats
kitch w/ granite,
t i le bcksplsh &
SS app l i ances .

Vaulted ceiling, full master BA, walk-out LL, deck,
oversized finished insulated garage, concrete drive,
fenced yard, firepit, raised garden, beautifully landscaped
corner lot & storage shed.

F a n t a s t i c 4
BR, 2 BA home
feats open floor
p lan , k i tch w/
SS appl iances
& center island,
vaulted ceiling,

3 BR on one level, master suite w/ walk-in closet &
full private BA. LL ready to be finished for instant
equity. Low maintenance deck overlooks beautifully
landscaped fenced yard & firepit. Inground sprinkler
system & more!

DELANO – NEW LISTING

$379,900

2-s tor y, 3 BR,
3 BA w/ upper
lv l laundr y, on
w a l k o u t l o t .
O p e n / b r i g h t
m a i n l v l w /
9 ’ c e i l i n g s ,

spacious great rm, kitch w/ granite tops, center
island, walk-in pantry & 42” cabs. Upper lvl w/ 3
BR, full main BA, lrg mstr w/ pvt 3/4 BA & separate
walk-in closet. Oversized garage. Irrigation rough-in
complete. Other lots & models available.

DELANO – OPEN SAT 1-3PM

$433,000

Qu a l i t y c u s t om
designed & bui l t
3+ BR, 3 BA, 22+
ac r es , over s i zed
kitch, custom cabs,
hwd flrs & cement
tops. 2-story living

rm w/ flr to ceiling stone frplc, main flr mstr w/ full
ensuite, alder wdwrk, in-flr heat in LL & garage, bonus
rm over garage & unfinished LL. Htd/cooled attached
garage, covered porch, low maint deck, paver patio &
firepit, 4 ponds & acres of trails.

MARKET SNAPSHOT (YTD)
School District Active Pending Sold Avg. Sale Price

Delano 80 63 105 $459,896

Buffalo 136 93 276 $387,136

Howard Lake-Waverly-Winsted 38 23 89 $286,530

Watertown 46 27 58 $332,195

Waconia 71 80 177 $536,081

LAND
Acres Description Price City
38 Perfect setting & location to $589,000 Cologne

build your dream estate
4.4 Delano acreage on tar road,

open to builders $235,000 Delano
0.2 Corner lot zoned single fam, $45,000 Watertown

duplex or townhouse
0.19 Corner lot zoned single fam, $45,000 Watertown

duplex or townhouse

5360 Miscellaneous

PROTECT YOUR HOME 
from pests safely and af-
fordably. Pest, rodent, 
termite and mosquito 
control.  Call for a quote 
or inspection today 
1-888-960-0898 

5280 Handyperson 5280 Handyperson

TNS Remodeling and Home Repairs, LLC

612-325-3660

Todd R. Hedtke

Call for a free estimate. No job too small!

Owner

Lic. CR712317

STORM DAMAGE RESTORATION

ROOFING • SIDING • WINDOWS

FREE ESTIMATES

(763) 550-0043 • (952) 476-7601
(651) 221-2600

3500 Vicksburg Lane Suite 400-351 • Plymouth, MN 55447

Lic # 6793

General Contractors

5340 Landscaping 5340 Landscaping

Top Soil - Rock - Sand
Garden Mix - Fill Dirt - Gravel

Pick-up or Delivery

Hwy 12 in Maple Plain
763-479-8745

Fully Insured • All Work is Guaranteed • Free Estimates

952-442-4614 • Cell 612-232-9450

HC
HUEPENBECKER
CONSTRUCTION INCORPORATED

Since 1979 License #BC002740

• Tear Offs • Flat Roofs • New Roofs
• Rubber Roofs • Re-Roofs • Roof Restoration-Coating

• Steel • Shakes • Cedar
• LP Smart • Vinyl • Soffit & Fascia

We Do all Types of Roofing

We Do all Types of Siding

Residential
& Commercial

5390 Roofing, Siding
& Gutters

5390 Roofing, Siding
& Gutters

952-442-1002
612-875-7747 Cell

ROEN

ROOFING INC.

• All types
of Roofing

• Seamless
Gutters

• Siding
• Masonry
• Insurance

ClaimsFully Insured • References • Lic #BC626353

FREE ESTIMATES
www.RoenRoofing.com

5360 Miscellaneous

LIFE  
INSURANCE 

FREE...
Compare and see how 
much you can save!  Na-
tion’s top providers!  No 
obligation!

Call now! 844-570-9709 

5370 Painting &
Decorating

**Mike the Painter Interi-
or/ exterior, Wallpaper, 35 
yrs exp, Ins  612-964-5776  

5390 Roofing, Siding
& Gutters

HARRY GORMAN
CEDAR SHAKE REPAIR

& TREATMENT 
Free Inspections

cedarshakespecialist.com
Lic #RR741312

Call 612-772-3546

5420 Tree Care &
Stump Removal

ArborBarberTrees.com
Member: BBB

Trimming,
Removal &

Stump Grinding
612-703-0175

GARAGE SALES
6 Line Ad OneWeek =
Additional weeks at ½ price. $40

$40

TRANSPORTATION

MERCHANDISE MOVER

3 Lines 4Weeks =
Add Photo for $7
*Private Party Only. All 4 Papers.

3 Lines 2Weeks =
*Onmerchandise $250 or less
*Private party only

$55

FREE

Deadline at 3 pm onMondays
(Earlier on holiday weeks)

Phone: 952-442-6820

Email: norma@apgecm.com
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CITY OF SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2021

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer

Stormwater
Management

Utility
Nonmajor
Recycling Totals

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and temporary investments $   209,320  $1,651,805  $2,193,800  $312,083  $4,367,008 

Cash with fiscal agent  280,000  -  -  -  280,000 

Receivables

Accrued interest  685  3,807  5,412  573  10,477 

Accounts  139,902  336,362  127,595  45,473  649,332 

Special assessments  10,309  29,160  10,120  4,402  53,991 

Leases  161,133 - - - 161,133

Prepaid Items 2,680 2,680 2,680 2,680 10,720

Due from other funds - 307,088 - - 307,088

Total Current Assets  804,029  2,330,902  2,339,607  365,211  5,839,749 

Noncurrent Assets

Special assessments revievable  320,186  -  -  -  320,186 

Advances to other funds  1,015,044  -  -  -  1,015,044 

Capital assets

Land  -   -  1,322,989  -  1,322,989 

Construction in progress 1,691,768  461,978 2 ,624,813  - 4,778,559

Machinery and equipment  383,540  471,566  -  -  855,106 

Infrastructure 12,409,680  9,456,864  2,869,751  -  24,736,295

Less accumulated 
depreciation  (6,808,362)  (8,141,969)  (715,321)  -  (15,665,652)

Net Capital Assets  7,676,626  2,248,439  6,102,232  -  16,027,297 

Total Noncurrent Assets  9,011,856  2,248,439   6,102,232   -  17,362,527 

Total Assets  9,815,885  4,579,341  8,441,839  365,211  23,202,276 

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred pension resources  94,405   81, 188  26,556  6,991  209,140 

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts and contracts payable  11,640 119,771  32,600  14,283  178,924 

Accrued salaries payable  7,812  7,055  2,114  458  17,439 

Due to other governments 8,916  10,348  -  -  19,264 

Due to other funds  307,088  -  -  -  307,088 

Accrued interest payable  9,168  2,060 19,373  - 30,601 

Bonds payable - current  291,963  5,614 52,423  -  350,000 

Total Current Liabilities  636,587  144,848  106,510  14,741  902,686 

Noncurrent Liabilities

Bonds payable 1,305,812  397,710 3,736,478  -  5,440,000 

Net Pension liability  117,661  100,929  33,388  8,767  260,745 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 1,423,473  498,639  3,769,866  8,767 5,700,745 

Total Liabilities  2,060,060  643,487  3,876,376  23,508  6,603,541 

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Deferred pension resources  107,508  92,445  30,249  7,962  238,164

Net Position

Net investment in capital assets  6,396,120  2,143,029  3,999,947  -  12,539,096 

Unrestricted  1,346,602  1,781,568  561,823  340,732  4,030,725 

Total Net Position $7,742,722   $3,924,597   $4,561,770   $340,732  $16,569,821

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

CITY OF SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

'FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer

Stormwater
Management

Utility
Nonmajor
Recycling Totals

Operating Revenues

Charges for services  $766,069  $1,171,092  $447,514  $174,156  $2,558,831 

Intergovernmental  -  -  -  16,525  16,525 

       Total Operating Revenues  766,069 1,171 ,092  447,514  190,681  2,575,356 

Operating Expenses

Personal services  278,544  243,522  76,568  20,558  619,192 

Supplies  9,566  3,616  2,218  1,923  17,323 

Repairs and maintenance  39,541  5,697  1,020  -  46,258

Depreciation  348,143 102,474  68,095  -  518,712 

Professional services 18,850  36,842  39,770  -  95,462 

Contracted services  102,217  48,218  17,439  174,345  342,219 

Insurance - 2,500 - - 2,500

Water purchases  35,099  -  -  -  35,099 

Utilities  84,474  13,731  -  - 98,205 

Disposal charges  -  996,747  -  -  996,747 

Other  52,581  10,857  3,547  11,766  78,751 

Total Operating Expenses  969,015  1,464,204  208,657  208,592  2,850,468

Operating Income (Loss)  (202,946)  (293,112)   238,857    (17,911)   (275,112)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Special assessments  4,824  -  -  -  4,824 

Interest (loss) on investments  84,469  (3,124)  2,791  (361)  83,775 

Miscellaneous  5,786  4,335  48,860  21  59,002 

Interest Expense  (19,965) (4,520)  (42,345)  -  66,830 

Bond issuance costs (3,467) (280) (2,762) - (6,509)

Total Nonoperating

 Revenues (Expenses)  71,647  (3,589) 6 ,544   (340)   74,262  

Income (Loss) Before Contributions

and Transfers  (131,299)  (296,701)  245,401  (18,251)  (200,850))

Capital Contributions  177,500  15,462  -  -  192,962 

Capital Contributions From Other                                              
Funds  331,857 -  90,820  - 422, 677 

Transfers Out  (12,500)  (12,500)  -  -  (25,000)

Change in Net Position 365,558  (293,739)  336,221  (18,251)   389,789 

Net Position, January 1  7,377,164   4,218,336   4,225,549  359,983  16,180,032 

Net Position, December 31  $7,742,722  $3,924,597  $4,561,770  $340,732  $16,569,821

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

CITY OF SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer

Stormwater
Management

Utility
Nonmajor
Recycling Totals

Cash Flows from Operating  Activities

Receipts from customers and users  $713,531  $1,136,063  $437,848  $189,929  $2,477,371 

Other receipts related to operations 10,610  4,335  48,860  21  63,826 

Payments to suppliers, contractors 
and other governments  (371,051)  (1,149,093)  (70,034)  (188,468)  (1,778,646)

Payments to employees  (274,782)  (234,460)  (75,384)  (19,404)  (604,030)

Net Cash Provided (Used)

by Operating Activities  78,308  (243,155)  341,290  (17,922 )  158,521

Cash Flows from 

Noncapital Financing Activities

Transfers out  (12,500)  (12,500)  -  -  (25,000)

Lease receivable paid  157,973  -  -  -  157,973

Increase/decrease in due to other 
funds

 307,088 (307,088)  -  -  - 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by      -   

Noncapital Financing Activities 452,561 (319,588)  -  - 132,973

Cash Flows from Capital    

and Related Financing Activities

Connection fees received  177,500 15,462  -  - 192,962 

Acquisition of capital assets  (936,858)  (325,756)  (1,764,185)  -  (3,026,799)

Bond proceeds, net of issuance
costs

550,831 44,550 438,556 1,033,937

Principal paid on revenue bonds  (275,000)  -  -  -  (275,000)

Interest paid on revenue bonds  (18,369) (4,013) (37,469)  -  (59,851)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by                                              
Capital and Related  
Financing Activities

 (501,896)  (269,757)  (1,363,898 -  (2,134,751)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Interest received on investments   84,291  3,878   5,515   585  94,269

Net Increase (Decrease) in 

Cash and Cash Equivalents  113,264  (828,622)  (1,016,293)  (17,337)  (1,748,988)

Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1   376,056   2,480,427   $3,210,093   329,420      6,395,996  

Cash and Cash Equivalent, 
December 31  $489,3204  

  
$1,651,805     $2,193,800     $312,083   $4,647,008

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash                                                        
Equivalents to the Statement
of Net Position

Cash and temporary investments  $209,320  $1,651,805  $2,193,800  $312,083  $4,367,008 

Cash with fiscal agent  280,000  -  -  -  280,000

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents
$489,320 

  
$1,651,805   $2,193,800   $312,083   $4,647,008

Reconciliation of Operating Income                                               
(Loss) to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

Operating income (loss) $(202,946)  $(293,112)  $238,857  $17,911  $(275,112)

Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities

Other income related to                                                   
operations  10,610 4,435  48,860  21  63,826 

Depreciation  348,143  102,474  68,095  -  518,712 

(Increase) decrease in assets/                                                                                                             
deferred outflows of resources

Accounts receivable  (25,134)  (41,811)  (13,859)  (2,674)  (83,478)

Special assessments receivable  (27,404)  6,782  4,193  1,922  (14,507) 

Prepaid items (2,680) (2,680) (2,680) (2,680) (10,720)

Deferred pension resources  (67,143)  (58,911)  (18,887)  (5,199)  (150,140) 

Increase (decrease) in liabilities/
deferred inflows of resources

Accounts and contracts payable  (25,647)   14,341  (3,360)  2,246 (12,420) 

Due to other governments  396  (42,546)  -  -  (42,942)

Net Pension liability  (31,373)  (20,757)  (8,606)  (1,047)  (51,783) 

Accrued salaries payable 1,340 1,613  331 (120)  3,164 

Deferred pension resources  100,938  87,117  28,346  7,520)  223,921

Net Cash Provided (Used)

by Operating Activities   $78,308  $(243,155)   $341,290  $(17,922)   $158,521

Noncash Capital and 

Related Financing Activities

Contribution of assets from other                                                              
funds  $331,857  -  $90,820  $-  $422,677 

Capital assets purchased on                                                          
account  $8,916  $103,025  $-  $-  $111,941 

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement.
         
   

Continued...

Legals
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(...CONTINUED) 
CITY OF SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SUMMARY FINANCIAL REPORT

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES FOR GENERAL OPERATIONS
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

Total
Percent
Increase

(Decrease)2021 2020

Revenues

Taxes  $6,223,993  $6,411,517 (2.92) %

Franchise fees 319,409 - N/A

Licenses and permits  556,916  535,220 4.05

Intergovernmental  434,679  765,716 (43.23)

Charges for services  195,427  85,422 128.78

Fines and forfeitures  56,978  52,115 9.33

Special assessments  6,432  5.395 19.22 

Interest on investments  (1,749)  96,326 (101.82) 

Miscellaneous  1,178,386  1,185,960 (0.64)

Total Revenues  $8,970,471  $9,137,671 (1.83) %
Per Capita  $1,153  $1,152 0.07 %

Expenditures

Current

General government  1,641,103  $1,524,219 7.67 %

Public safety  1,950,567  1,870,788 4.26 

Public works  1,072,369  1,120,619   (4.31) 

Culture and recreation  382,188  368,957 3.59

Capital outlay

General government  -  46,612 (100.00)

Public safety  474,560  485,275 (2.21) 

Public works  4,634,027  2,199,638 110.67

Culture and recreation  362,646  354,723 2.23  

Economic development  246,166  233,354 5.49 

Debt service

Principal  955,000  940,000 1.60 

Interest and service charges  148,034  109,498 35.19

Total Expenditures  $11,866,660  $9,253,683 28.24) %

Per Capita  $1,525  $1,166 30.73 %

Total Long-term Indebtedness  $8,585,500  $6,255,000 37.25 %

Per Capita  $1,103  $788 39.91

General Fund Balance - December 31  $5,648,836  $5,323,473 6.11 %

Per Capita  $726  $671 8.17

The purpose of this report is to provide a summary of financial information concerning the City of Shore-
wood to interested citizens.  The complete financial statements may be examined at City Hall, 5755 Country 
Club Road, Shorewood, Minnesota 55331. Questions about this report should be directed to the City of Shore-
wood at 952-960-7900.
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CITY OF SPRING PARK
NOTICE OF 

PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the 
Spring Park Planning Commission 
will hold a public hearing at 6:00 
p.m. or soon thereafter on Wednes-
day July 13, 2022, at Spring Park 
City Hall, located at 4349 Warren 
Avenue, to consider the application 
for a zoning code text amendment 
to the C-4 Office Commercial Zon-
ing District to allow by conditional 
use permit the conversion of an 

office building to a hotel/restau-
rant with outdoor dining. The C-4 
zoning district is applicable to the 
property legally described below 
within the City of Spring Park Min-
nesota:

Legal Description:  
ADDRESS:  
4165 Shoreline Drive.
PID:  181-172-344-0022
Legal: Register Land Survey
           Number 1106 

Notice is further given that any 
written or oral comments from 

citizens regarding the proposed 
zoning code text amendments will 
be heard at the public hearing. All 
interested persons are invited to 
attend the meeting and will be af-
forded the opportunity to speak on 
the applications during the public 
hearing.

Jamie Hoffman
City Clerk 
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STRONG AS STEEL WITH THE ATTRACTIVE
LOOK OF VARIOUS ROOF STYLES

Upgrade Your Home with a

NEWMETAL ROOF
Guaranteed to Last a Lifetime!

From Dimensional Shingles to classic styles

reminiscent of Cedar Shake and Spanish Tile, an

architectural roofing system by Erie Metal Roofs can

enhance the beauty of your home while protecting

your family and property for a lifetime.

DIMENSIONAL

SHINGLES

WOODEN

SHAKE

SPANISH

TILE

Choose from
3 styles with
multiple color
options:

Call today to schedule your

FREE ESTIMATE 1-833-810-4327

LIMITED TIME OFFER

60%off
TAKE AN ADDITIONAL

10%off
Install for Military, Health

Workers and First Responders

+

Warranty- Limited Lifetime.
Transferable to 1 subsequent
owner from original purchaser.
Terms and conditions apply.
Hail up to 2.5”, Appearance
of the surface coating beyond
normal wear and tear.

Limited time offer.
Expires 6.30.22

Made in
the USA

New orders only. Does not include material costs. Cannot be combined with any other offer.
Minimum purchase required. Other restrictions may apply. This is an advertisement placed on behalf
of Erie Construction Mid-West, Inc (“Erie”). Offer terms and conditions may apply and the offer
may not be available in your area. Offer expires June 30, 2022. If you call the number provided, you
consent to being contacted by telephone, SMS text message, email, pre-recorded messages by Erie
or its affiliates and service providers using automated technologies notwithstanding if you are on
a DO NOT CALL list or register. Please review our Privacy Policy and Terms of Use on homeser-
vicescompliance.com. All rights reserved.

BY LORRIE HAM
FOR LAKER PIONEER

You are invited to accept the 2022 
Food Shelf  Challenge from Open Your 
Heart to the Hungry and Homeless and 
Western Communities Action Network 
(WeCAN) this July. 

Minnesota summers were made for 
trips to the cabin, boat rides on the lake, 
and farmers’ market outings. But for 
thousands of Minnesotans, children are 
home from school and the family budget 
is tight. To help fi ll that gap, WeCAN 
provides nutritious foods through the 
Kids’ Food Bag Program.

WeCAN sees an increase in child vis-
its during the summer. When school is 
out for summer vacation, many children 
miss out on free school meals and their 
families turn to WeCAN for support. 

You can make an impact on hungry 

families by donating throughout the 
month of July. The more you donate, 
the larger WeCAN’s grant from Open 
Your Heart to the Hungry and Home-
less will be. The challenge funds will 
proportionally match your donation. 
Your fi nancial donation will go further 
since WeCAN is able to purchase food 
from area food banks for pennies on the 
pound. 

WeCAN is hosting a custom designed 
tee-shirt sale fundraiser this year in con-
junction with the summer challenge. 
Visit their website at wecanmn.org for 
details. All proceeds will go toward the 
match challenge.

WeCAN appreciates the support of 
Open Your Heart to the Hungry and 
Homeless and Hunger Solutions Min-
nesota for providing this challenge grant 
opportunity. 

“We are grateful for the community’s 

support in helping us fi ght local hunger 
this summer,” said program coordinator 
Emily Graupmann.

Donations of non-perishable food 
items for the Kids’ Food Bag Program 
are also appreciated. Items needed in-
clude peanut butter, cereal, mac and 
cheese, fruit cups, juice boxes, apple-
sauce, breakfast bars and kid-friendly 
snacks.

Since 1986, Open Your Heart to the 
Hungry and Homeless has targeted 
millions of dollars to strategically fi ght 
hunger and homelessness in Minnesota. 
With help from these funds, organiza-
tions throughout the state are better able 

to serve the growing number of Minne-
sotans who can’t afford enough food for 
their families.

Hunger Solutions Minnesota is the 
statewide organization that coordi-
nates this challenge grant opportunity. 
Hunger Solutions works to end hun-
ger via the Minnesota Food HelpLine 
and by advancing fair public nutrition 
policies on behalf  of  hungry Minne-
sotans. 

WeCAN’s Kids’ Food Bag Program 
runs throughout the summer and during 
other school breaks. For more informa-
tion on WeCAN, visit wecanmn.org or 
call 952-472-0742.

WeCAN staffers show off the new T-shirt designed specially for the Summer Food Challenge. 
(Submitted photo)

WeCAN to participate in Food Shelf Challenge
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CITY OF MOUND, MINNESOTA
SUMMARY FINANCIAL REPORT

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES FOR GENERAL OPERATIONS -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

Total Percent
Increase

(Decrease)2021 2020

REVENUES

  Taxes  $7,576,661  $7,599,933  (0.31) %

  Licenses and permits  497,617  454,660  9.45 

  Intergovernmental  880,991  1,834,294  (51.97)

  Charges for services  996,765  932,546  6.89 

  Fines and forfeitures  28,273  22,939  23.25 

  Special assessments  692,330  772,846  (10.42)

  Interest on investments  11,443  27,938  (59.04)

  Miscellaneous  456,682  428,425  6.60 

     Total Revenues  $11,140,762  $12,073,581  (7.73) %

     Per Capita  $1,185  $1,278  (7.28) %

EXPENDITURES

  Current

    General government  $1,137,971  $1,694,250  (32.83) %

    Public safety  3,719,610  3,568,621  4.23 

    Public works  740,960  789,247  (6.12)

    Culture and recreation  607,339  582,428  4.28 

    Housing and economic development  78,575  92,800  (15.33)

  Capital outlay

    General government  -  28,211  (100.00)

    Public safety  83,658  213,547  (60.82)

    Public works  604,243  910,193  (33.61)

    Culture and recreation  118,297  154,577  (23.47)

    Housing and economic development  165,590  148,439  11.55 

  Debt service

    Principal  2,821,633  2,891,119  (2.40)

    Interest and service charges  517,245  683,479  (24.32)

       Total Expenditures  $10,595,121  $11,756,911  (9.88) %

      Per Capita  $1,127  $1,245  (9.48) %

Total Long-term Indebtedness  $16,924,886  $19,746,519  (14.29) %

   Per Capita  1,801  2,090  (13.83)

General Fund Balance - December 31  $3,323,695  $3,327,320  (0.11) %

   Per Capita  354  352  0.57 
The purpose of this report is to provide a summary of financial information concerning the City of Mound to interested citizens.  The complete financial statements may be 

examined at City Hall, 2415 Wilshire Blvd, Mound, Minnesota 55364. Questions about this report should be directed to Catherine Pausche, Administrative Services Director at 

(952) 472-0633.    STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2021

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Fund

609

Municipal 
Liquor                          
2021

601

      Water       
2021

602

      Sewer        
2021

670

Recycling    
2021

675

 Storm Water  
2021

      Total    
2021

Assets

Current Assets      

Cash and temporary investments  $861,962  $-  $-  $-  $-  $861,962 

Receivables

Accounts  -  538,283  686,772  57,298  32,564  1,314,917 

Special assessments  -  261,153  -  -  -  261,153 

Due from other funds  -  -  1,814,346  203,457  -  2,017,803 

Inventory  478,232  12,100  -  -  -  490,332 

Prepaid items  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Total Current Assets  1,340,194  811,536  2,501,118  260,755  32,564  4,946,167 

Noncurrent Assets

Capital assets, at cost  1,477,701  28,801,428  21,704,263  -  6,831,543  58,814,935 

Less: Accumulated depreciation  (699,777)  (10,262,129)  (9,222,456)  -  (2,497,459)  (22,681,821)

      Net Capital Assets  777,924  18,539,299  12,481,807  -  4,334,084  36,133,114 

      Total Assets  2,118,118  19,350,835  14,982,925  260,755  4,366,648  41,079,281 

Liabilities             

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable  37,851  54,160  168,228  14,495  -  274,734 

Deposits Payable  -  -  17,395  -  -  17,395 

Accrued salaries payable  10,054  5,283  5,283  -  -  20,620 

Due to other governments  38,113  363  -  -  -  38,476 

Due to other funds  -  3,698,695  -  -  1,273,015  4,971,710 

Accrued interest payable  -  147,103  101,136  -  34,937  283,176 

Unearned Revenue  -  157,459  -  -  -  157,459 

Current portion of compensated absences payable  21,878  15,499  15,499  -  -  52,876 

Current portion of bonds payable  -  1,122,505  707,255  -  296,606  2,126,366 

Total Current Liabilities  107,896  5,201,067  1,014,796  14,495  1,604,558  7,942,812 

Noncurrent Liabilities

Compensated absences payable  14,586  10,333  10,333  -  -  35,252 

Bonds payable  -  11,435,434  10,071,319  -  2,966,875  24,473,628 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities  14,586  11,445,767  10,081,652  -  2,966,875  24,508,880 

Total Liabilities  122,482  16,646,834  11,096,448  14,495  4,571,433  32,451,692 

Net Position

Net investment in capital assets  777,924  6,218,094  1,703,233  -  1,441,698  10,140,949 

Unrestricted  1,217,712  (3,514,093)  2,183,244  246,260  (1,646,483)  (1,513,360)

Total Net Position  $1,995,636  $2,704,001  $3,886,477  $246,260  $(204,785)  $8,627,589 
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.                                                                                                                                                  

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND  CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Fund

609

     Liquor        
2021

601

      Water       
2021

602

      Sewer        
2021

670
    
  Recycling    

2021

675

 Storm Water  
2021

      Total   
2021

Operating Revenues

Sales  $3,873,955  $-  $-  $-  $-  $3,873,955 

Cost of sales  (2,756,169)  -  -  -  -  (2,756,169)

Gross Profit  1,117,786  -  -  -  -  1,117,786 

CONTINUED......

$0 MONEY DOWN + LOW MONTHLY PAYMENT OPTIONS

Contact a Generac dealer for full terms and conditions

Prepare for power
outages today
WITH A HOME STANDBY GENERATOR

REQUEST A FREE QUOTE
CALL NOW BEFORE THE NEXT POWER OUTAGE

(855) 408-0627

*To qualify, consumers must request a quote, purchase,

install and activate the generator with a participating dealer.

Call for a full list of terms and conditions.

FREE 7-Year Extended Warranty*
– A $695 Value!

BY TODD ABELN
reporter.patriot@apgecm.com

Unlike the past couple 
of summers, Orono Public 
Schools will not be offering 
meals this summer to stu-
dents.

The Orono Child Nutri-
tion announced that their 
kitchen operations are closed 
for this summer but offered 
other options for area fam-
ilies for free meals for kids. 
The Westonka School Dis-
trict is also unable to offer 
free meals at any school or 
any drop site in the sum-
mer of 2022 due to federal 
COVID-19 waivers expiring 
on the last day of school.    

However, there are op-
tions for your family this 
summer.

Free Nutritious Meals For 
Kids 18 And Under is only 
a click away with the Free 
Meals for Kids mobile app 
that helps families and kids 
fi nd free meals at schools 
and other sites across Min-
nesota.

Here is how it works: 1. 
Download the Free Meals 
for Kids app to your cell 
phone; 2. Use the app to fi nd 
the nearest site providing 

meals by GPS; 3. Click on 
the nearby site and use the 
Site Updates tab for more 
details; 4. Share the app with 
friends, neighbors and on 
social media. Free Meals for 
Kids can be downloaded at 
Apple or Google Play app 
stores. 

There are free meal sites 
across the state at schools 
and community locations. 
The app provides location, 
directions to the site and 
hours and days of opera-
tion. More sites are added 
daily. For more information: 
www.hungerimpactpartners.
org. Several locations are in 
public parks or within close 
access to a library or play-
ground to provide an extra 
activity before or after meal-
time.

Another option is the Free 
Farmer’s Markets provid-
ed by The Westonka Food 
Shelf. The Westonka Food 
Shelf will be holding free 
farmer’s markets for fresh 
local produce over six week-
ends this summer. There is 
no registration or require-
ments to participate.  Dates 
and locations are posted on 
the Orono Child Nutrition 
Instagram page.

Summer meal plans cut 
after funding dries up
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(...CONTINUED) CITY OF MOUND, MINNESOTA
SUMMARY FINANCIAL REPORT

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND  CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Fund

609

     Liquor        
2021

601

      Water       
2021

602

      Sewer        
2021

670
         
   Recycling    

2021

675

 Storm Water  
2021

      Total     
2021

Charges for Services  -  2,075,743  2,553,817  182,193  136,925  4,948,678 

Penalties  -  40,664  42,560  3,139  914  87,277 

     Total Operating Revenues  1,117,786  2,116,407  2,596,377  185,332  137,839  6,153,741 

Operating Expenses

 Personnel services  340,218  291,218  290,522  527  (6)  922,479 

 Supplies  16,401  74,750  29,053  -  1,800  122,004 

 Professional services  48,566  76,965  73,668  -  -  199,199 

 Communications  17,413  13,993  11,682  -  -  43,088 

 Insurance  17,898  7,819  17,902  -  -  43,619 

 Utilities  22,664  46,317  48,695  -  -  117,676 

 Repairs and maintenance  27,294  15,503  33,740  -  -  76,537 

 Rent  11,891  -  -  -  -  11,891 

 Other contractual services  8,774  153,930  138,896  197,459  36,335  535,394 

 Metropolitan Council Environmental    

Services disposal charges  -  -  900,870  -  -  900,870 

 Depreciation  39,411  882,785  594,688  -  234,948  1,751,832 

 Miscellaneous  104,673  13,716  9,624  -  -  128,013 

Total Operating Expenses  655,203  1,576,996  2,149,340  197,986  273,077  4,852,602 

Operating Income (Loss)  462,583  539,411  447,037  (12,654)  (135,238)  1,301,139 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Interest on investments  -  362,124  -  18,301  -  380,425 

Miscellaneous  -  -  180,000  -  -  180,000 

Interest and other  683  -  1,600  207  -  2,490 

Miscellaneous  679  25,900  21,623  -  -  48,202 

Interest and other  -  (354,882)  (231,826)  -  (82,466)  (669,174)

Gain on sale of capital assets  -  17,067  24,942  -  -  42,009 

Total Nonoperating 

  Revenues (Expenses)  1,362  50,209  (3,661)  18,508  (82,466)  (16,048)

Income (Loss) Before Transfers and Contributions  463,945  589,620  443,376  5,854  (217,704)  1,285,091 

Capital Contributions   -  -  -  -  1,015  1,015 

Transfers Out  (200,000)  -  -  -  -  (200,000)

Change in Net Position  263,945  589,620  443,376  5,854  (216,689)  1,086,106 

Net Position, January 1  1,731,691  2,114,381  3,443,101  240,406  11,904  7,541,483 

Net Position, December 31  $1,995,636  $2,704,001  $3,886,477  $246,260  $(204,785)  $8,627,589 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

609

Municipal Liquor

601

Water

602

 Sewer

670
 
 Recycling

675

Storm Water Total

2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Receipts from customers and users  $3,873,955  $2,182,786  $2,621,746  $180,100  $137,097  $8,995,684 

Other operating receipts  679  25,900  -  -  -  26,579 

Payments to suppliers  (3,190,075)  (434,097)  (1,282,659)  (197,459)  (83,110)  (5,187,400)

Payments to employees  (335,355)  (291,189)  (290,493)  (527)  6  (917,558)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities  349,204  1,483,400  1,048,594  (17,886)  53,993  2,917,305 

Cash Flows from Noncapital 

Financing Activities

  Receipt (Payment) of due to other funds  -  829,773  289,855  (203,457)  325,807  1,241,978 

  Transfers out  (200,000)  -  -  -  -  (200,000)

  Intergovernmental receipts  -  519,583  -  18,301  -  537,884 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities  (200,000)  1,349,356  289,855  (185,156)  325,807  1,579,862 

Cash Flows from Capital Financing Activities

Acquisition of capital assets  -  (1,387,402)  (726,064)  -  (4,861)  (2,118,327)

Proceeds from sale of capital assets  -  17,067  24,942  -  -  42,009 

Property Taxes  -  -  180,000  -  -  180,000 

Proceeds of bonds issued  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Proceeds from capital grants  -  -  -  -  1,015  1,015 

Payment on refunding bonds  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Interest paid on bonds  -  (366,237)  (229,609)  -  (85,088)  (680,934)

Principal paid on bonds  -  (1,096,184)  (589,318)  -  (290,866)  (1,976,368)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital Financing Activities  -  (2,832,756)  (1,340,049)  -  (379,800)  (4,552,605)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Interest received on investments  683  -  1,600  207  -  2,490 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents  149,887  -  -  (202,835)  -  (52,948)

Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1  712,075  -  -  202,835  -  914,910 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31  $861,962  $-  $-  $-  $-  $861,962 

Reconciliation to Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided 

(Used)

  by Operating Activities

Operating income (loss)  $462,583  $539,411  $447,037  $(12,654)  $(135,238)  $1,301,139 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)    

      to net cash provided (used) by operating activities    

Other income  679  25,900  21,623  -  -  48,202 

Depreciation expense  39,411  882,785  594,688  -  234,948  1,751,832 

(Increase) decrease in assets    

Accounts receivable  -  20,290  3,746  (5,232)  (742)  18,062 

Special assessments receivable  -  46,089  -  -  -  46,089 

Inventory  (104,870)  (3,453)  -  -  -  (108,323)

Prepaid items  -  344  -  -  -  344 

Increase (decrease) in liabilities  -    

Accounts payable  (52,756)  (15,359)  (61,034)  -  (2,230)  (131,379)

Deposits payable  -  -  27,412  -  -  27,412 

Accrued salaries payable  5,442  (8,356)  (8,356)  -  -  (11,270)

Due to other governments  (706)  (12,636)  15,093  -  (42,745)  (40,994)

Compensated absences payable  (579)  8,385  8,385  -  -  16,191 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities  $349,204  $1,483,400  $1,048,594  $(17,886)  $53,993  $2,917,305 

Noncash Capital and Related Financing Activities

Acquisition of capital assets on account  $-  $12,674  $95,396  $-  $-  $108,070 

Amorization of bond premium  $-  $2,598  $13,140  $-  $2,757  $18,495 

Published in the 
Laker Pioneer
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Phone and Internet Discounts
Available to CenturyLink Customers

The Minnesota Public Utilities Commission
designated CenturyLink as an Eligible
Telecommunications Carrier within its service
area for universal service purposes. CenturyLink’s
basic local service rates for residential voice
lines are $15.96-$27.50 per month and business
services are $34.61-$48.61 per month. Specific
rates will be provided upon request.

CenturyLink participates in a government
benefit program (Lifeline) to make residential
telephone or qualifying broadband service more
affordable to eligible low-income individuals
and families. Eligible customers are those that
meet eligibility standards as defined by the FCC
and state commissions. Residents who live on
federally recognized Tribal Lands may qualify
for additional Tribal benefits if they participate
in certain additional federal eligibility programs.
The Lifeline discount is available for only one
telephone or qualifying broadband service per
household, which can be on either wireline or
wireless service. Broadband speeds must be 25
Mbps download and 3 Mbps upload or faster to
qualify.

A household is defined for the purposes of the
Lifeline program as any individual or group of
individuals who live together at the same address
and share income and expenses. Lifeline service is
not transferable, and only eligible consumers may
enroll in the program. Consumers who willfully
make false statements in order to obtain a Lifeline
discount can be punished by fine or imprisonment
and can be barred from the program.

If you live in a CenturyLink service area, please
call 1-800-201-4099 or visit centurylink.com/
lifeline with questions or to request an application
for the Lifeline program.
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CITY OF MINNETRISTA
SUMMARY FINANCIAL REPORT

The purpose of this report is to provide a summary of financial information concerning the City of Minnetrista to interested citizens.  The complete 
financial statements may be examined at the Office of the City Clerk, 7701 County Road 110 West, Minnetrista, MN 55364.  Questions about this 
report should be directed to Brian Grimm, Finance Director at 952-446-1660.

Total

2021

Total

2020

Percent

Increase/

Decrease

2021

Revenues

  Taxes 5,104,471 4,909,287 4.0%

  Special Assessments 564,718 291,189 93.9%

  Licenses and Permits 812,506 956,557 -15.1%

  Intergovernmental Revenues 853,863 2,033,571 -58.0%

  Charges for Services 351,709 325,603 8.0%

  Fines 31,180 22,743 37.1%

  Miscellaneous Revenue  467,671  411,641 13.6%

    Total Revenues  $8,186,118  $8,950,591 -8.5%

Per Capita  $991  $1,104 

Expenditures

 Current

  General Government 1,091,723 1,140,411 -4.3%

  Public Safety 2,937,134 2,820,850 4.1%

  Streets and Highways 1,501,049 1,561,996 -3.9%

  Parks and Recreation 172,437 147,269 17.1%

  Miscellaneous 24,571 14,055 74.8%

 Capital Outlay 2,255,519 709,382 218.0%

 Debt Service:

    Principal Retirement 756,328 834,922 -9.4%

    Interest and Fiscal Charges  272,857  276,696 -1.4%

    Total Expenditures  $9,011,618  $7,505,581 20.1%

Per Capita  $1,091  $926 

Total Long Term Indebtedness  $18,913,364  $20,426,364 -7.4%

Per Capita  $2,289  $2,519 

General Fund and Special Revenue Funds 

Fund Balance - December 31  $5,569,085  $6,335,505 -12.1%

Per Capita  $674  $781 

 Minnetrista Summary Financial Report - Figure 1 

Statement of Net Position
Enterprise Funds

December 31, 2021

Business-Type Activities

 

Totals

Water

(601)

Sewer

(602)

Storm Water

(651)

Recycling

(671)

Cable TV

(673)

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

CURRENT ASSETS

   Cash and Cash Equivalents  $1,520,245  $1,145,858  $433,428  $200,470  $252,559  $3,552,560 

   Receivables:

      Accounts Receivable  198,041  289,733  108,586  41,601  -  637,961 

      Accrued Interest  1,475  1,074  416  202  242  3,409 

      Delinquent Special Assessments, Net  -  -  6,712  6,292  -  13,004 

      Special Assessments, Net  25,360  24,672  -  -  -  50,032 

   Prepaids  2,566  2,307  604  -  -  5,477 

   Due from Other Governmental Units  628  343  152  143  -  1,266 

        Total Current Assets  1,748,315  1,463,987  549,898  248,708  252,801  4,263,709 

NONCURRENT ASSETS

CAPITAL ASSETS

   Land and Land Improvements  102,471  -  -  -  -  102,471 

   Construction in Progress  2,385,903  783,614  380,091  -  -  3,549,608 

   Buildings and Improvements  26,410,060  14,422,778  5,345,537  -  -  46,178,375 

   Less: Accumulated Depreciation  (7,365,950)  (7,167,846)  (2,320,748)  -  -  
(16,854,544)

              Total Noncurrent Assets  21,532,484  8,038,546  3,404,880  -  -  32,975,910 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

   Deferred Outflows - Pensions  93,770  58,582  15,754  5,225  -  173,331 

      Total Assets and Deferred

         Outflows of Resources  $23,374,569  $9,561,115  $3,970,532  $253,933  $252,801 $37,412,950 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES

   Accounts and Contracts Payable  $411,392  $144,986  $67,517  $103  $510  $624,508 

   Accrued Salaries Payable  8,032  4,909  635  -  1,689  15,265 

   Compensated Absences Payable 8,633 8,063 3,304  -  -  20,000 

   Accrued Interest Payable  66,279  6,260  -  -  -  72,539 

   Bonds Payable  770,400 67,600  -  -  -  838,000 

        Total Current Liabilities  1,264,736  231,818  71,456  103  2,199  1,570,312 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

   Compensated Absences Payable  1,001  935  383  -  -  2,319 

   Total OPEB Liability  29,243  17,722  4,787  1,575  -  53,327 

   Net Pension Liability  127,862  79,880 21,482  7,124  -  236,348 

   Bonds Payable  10,106,042 418,400  -  -  -  10,524,442 

        Total Noncurrent Liabilities  10,264,148  516,937  26,652  8,699  -  10,816,436 

        Total Liabilities  11,528,884  748,755  98,108  8,802  2,199  12,386,748 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

   Deferred Inflows - Pensions  117,676  73,516  19,771  6,556  -  217,519 

NET POSITION

   Net Investment in Capital Assets  10,656,042  7,552,546  3,404,880  -  -  21,613,468 

   Unrestricted  1,071,967  1,186,298  447,773  238,575  250,602  3,195,215 

        Total Net Position  11,728,009  8,738,844  3,852,653  238,575  250,602  24,808,683 

        Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and        
        Net Position

 
$23,374,569 

 
$9,561,115 

 
$3,970,532 

 
$253,933  $252,801 $37,412,950 

Minnetrista Summary Financial Report - Figure 2

CONTINUED...

BY TODD ABELN
reporter.patriot@apgecm.com

Minnetonka Beach 
may have found their new 
council member.

The Minnetonka Beach 
city council and mayor 
discussed their options to 
fi ll former council member 
Steve Howarth’s seat at the 
council meeting on Mon-
day, June 13. Horwarth 
resigned from the council 
on Monday, May 9.

Mayor Jaci Lindstrom 
told the council that it 
has four options when it 
comes to fi lling the open 
seat - leave the seat open 
until the general election 
in November; fi ll by ap-
pointment with an ap-
plication process; fi ll by 
appointment without an  
application process; or to 
hold a special election.

The special election 
was not really an option 
as Hennepin County in-
formed the city that they 
would not be able to hold 
a special election until 
February 2023 because of 
the general election in No-
vember.

The mayor indicated that 
she was inclined to leave 
the seat open since it’s so 
close to the election and 
she didn’t want to make it 
look like the council was 
endorsing anybody for the 
seat by appointing a person 
to fi ll the open seat.

“I’m inclined not to fi ll 
the vacancy,” Lindstrom 
said. “We are really close 
to the elections. Filing 
starts Aug. 2, that’s just 
weeks away. It’s so close to 
the election, I’m just un-
comfortable with appoint-
ing somebody.”

Council member Tracey 
Breazeale agreed with the 
mayor. 

“Its probably a more 
likely scenario that we get 
two or three people that 
are already thinking they 
are going to run in the 
general election and are 
we endorsing one of them 
by coming on early and 
giving them a leg up on the 
other one or two people?”

Despite that sentiment, 
council member Vibhu 
Sharma offered a solution 
of appointing city treasur-
er Chris Zinn to the open 
spot - if he wanted it.

Zinn said he would ac-
cept the appointment to 
the council and that he 
wouldn’t be running for 
the council position in the 
upcoming general elec-
tion.

“I do plan on re-run-
ning for treasurer not for 
council,” Zinn said. “We 
can make that clear so ap-
plicants would now they 
aren’t competing with me. 
I’m just fi lling a need for 
the city, temporarily.”

One problem with that 
solution was that city staff  
or members of the council 
weren’t quite sure if Zinn 
could hold both the role of 
city treasurer and city coun-
cil member at the same time.

With that question lin-
gering, the council ap-
proved a motion to ap-
point Zinn to the open 
council seat pending ap-
proval from the city attor-
ney on whether it was legal 
or not for Zinn to hold 
dual roles with the city. 
That motion was passed 
on a 3-0 vote.

As of Tuesday after-
noon, Minnetonka Beach 
city administrator Hei-
di Honey said they have 
not heard back from the 
city attorney on whether 
the appointment can go 
through or not.

Minnetonka Beach 
aims to fi ll open post

LAKERPIONEER.COM
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(...CONTINUED) CITY OF MINNETRISTA
SUMMARY FINANCIAL REPORT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2021

Business-Type Activities

 

Totals

Water

(601)

Sewer

(602)

Storm Water

(651)

Recycling

(671)

Cable TV

(673)

OPERATING REVENUE

   Sales and User Fees  $1,425,519  $1,122,506  $365,889  $146,241  $51,573  $3,111,728 

OPERATING EXPENSES

   Personnel Services  283,653  201,665  51,256  18,760  -  555,334 

   Professional Services  60,644  88,865  70,364  -  17,224  237,097 

   Operating and Maintenance Supplies  22,132  290,264  68,781  -  3,129  384,306 

   Utilities  320,945  14,761  -  -  -  335,706 

   Depreciation  896,061  392,318  199,474  -  -  1,487,853 

   Maintenance and Repairs  18,224  1,646  -  -  -  19,870 

   Administrative Charges from the General Fund  -  -  -  -  42,801  42,801 

   Insurance  22,640  5,729  -  -  -  28,369 

   Other Expenses  4,159  347,706  15,442  197,277  -  564,584 

        Total Operating Expenses  1,628,458  1,342,954  405,317  216,037  63,154  3,655,920 

OPERATING LOSS  (202,939)  (220,448)  (39,428)  (69,796)  (11,581)  (544,192)

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES)

   Area Charges  343,831  20,674  -  -  -  364,505 

   Special Assessments for Capital Purposes  409  165  -  -  -  574 

   Investment Earnings  877  1,093  110  227  435  2,742 

   Unrealized Loss on Investments  (12,372)  (9,325)  (3,527)  (1,631)  (2,055)  (28,910)

   Interest Expense  (119,093)  (14,033)  -  -  -  (133,126)

   Intergovernmental Grants  -  -  -  28,281  -  28,281 

   Miscellaneous Revenue  96  -  -  14,438  -  14,534 

        Total Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses)  213,748  (1,426)  (3,417)  41,315  (1,620)  248,600 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS  10,809  (221,874)  (42,845)  (28,481)  (13,201)  (295,592)

   Capital Contributions  183,491  411,583  198,206  -  -  793,280 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION  194,300  189,709  155,361  (28,481)  (13,201)  497,688 

NET POSITION

   Beginning of Year  11,533,709  8,549,135  3,697,292  267,056  263,803  24,310,995 

   End of Year $11,728,009  $8,738,844  $3,852,653  $238,575  $250,602  $24,808,683 

Minnetrista Summary Financial Report - Figure 3

Statement of Cash Flows
Enterprise Funds

December 31, 2021

 

Business-Type Activities  

TotalsWater Sewer Storm Water Recycling Cable TV

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

   Cash Receipts from Customers  $1,426,800  $1,104,501  $361,629  $139,289  $51,573  $3,083,792 

   Cash Paid to Suppliers  (130,034)  (744,372)  (97,250)  (197,256)  (63,067)  (1,231,979)

   Cash Paid to Employees  (279,966)  (186,925)  (54,921)  (16,284)  367  (537,729)

   Other Receipts  96  -  -  14,438  -  14,534 

      Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities  1,004,524  163,879  205,931  (61,444)  (13,182)  1,299,708 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 

  FINANCING ACTIVITIES

   Connection Fees Received  343,831  20,674  -  -  -  364,505 

   Special Assessments for Capital Purposes  409  165  -  -  -  574 

   Principal Payments on Bonds  (760,400)  (67,500)  -  -  -  (827,900)

   Interest Payments on Bonds  (183,213)  (14,033)  -  -  -  (197,246)

   Acquisition of Capital Assets  (1,524,657)  (787,448)  (394,020)  -  -  (2,706,125)

      Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related 

      Financing Activities

 (2,124,030)  (848,142)  (394,020)  -  -  (3,366,192)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

   Interest Received on Investments  2,937  2,404  510  345  542  6,738 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING 

ACTIVITIES

   Grants Received  -  -  -  28,281  -  28,281 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH 

EQUIVALENTS

 (1,116,569)  (681,859)  (187,579)  (32,818)  (12,640)  (2,031,465)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Year  2,636,814  1,827,717  621,007  233,288  265,199  5,584,025 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF THE YEAR  $1,520,245  $1,145,858  $433,428  $200,470  $252,559  $3,552,560 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH 

PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating Loss  $(202,939)  $(220,448)  $(39,428)  $(69,796)  $(11,581)  $(544,192)

Adjustments to Operating Loss:

  Noncash Expenses Included in Net Income:

Depreciation  896,061  392,318  199,474  -  -  1,487,853 

Miscellaneous Income  96  -  -  14,438  -  14,534 

Change in Fair Value of Investments  (12,372)  (9,325)  (3,527)  (1,631)  (2,055)  (28,910)

Change in Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, 

  and Deferred Inflows:

(Increase) Decrease in:

Accounts Receivable  (1,899)  (18,104)  (4,378)  (7,062)  -  (31,443)

Due from Other Governmental Units  1,146  (11)  (4)  (5)  -  1,126 

Prepaid Assets  (44)  27,970  (22)  -  -  27,904 

Special Assessments Receivable for 

  Delinquent Utility Bills  2,034  110  122  115  -  2,381 

Deferred Outflows - OPEB  (13,707)  (8,154)  (2,244)  (740)  -  (24,845)

Deferred Outflows - Pensions  (49,906)  (33,348)  (8,177)  (3,066)  -  (94,497)

Increase (Decrease) in:

Accounts Payable  318,754  (23,371)  57,359  21  87  352,850 

Accrued Salaries Payable  2,184  488  (684)  -  367  2,355 

Compensated Absences Payable  (199)  (18)  59  -  -  (158)

Total Other Postemployment Benefits  2,538  1,580  429  145  -  4,692 

Net Pension Liability  (46,884)  (14,925)  (11,336)  (80)  -  (73,225)

Deferred Inflows - OPEB  461  301  65  27  -  854 

Deferred Inflows - Pensions  109,200  68,816  18,223  6,190  -  202,429 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by 

  Operating Activities  $1,004,524  $163,879  $205,931  $(61,444)  $(13,182)  $1,299,708 

Minnetrista Summary Financial Report - Figure 4
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952.934.1525 • ChanhassenDT.com

NOW PLAYING!

Proof of Covid vaccination or negative
test required. Mask use required.

CUT LOOSE
to the rockin’ rhythm of its

super-charged Top 40 score!

TM

1-877-375-2291
promo code N7017

* Prices are per person based on double occupancy plus $299 in taxes & fees. Single supplement and seasonal surcharges
may apply. Add-on airfare available. Onboard Credit requires purchase of Ocean View or Balcony Cabin. Offers apply to new
bookings only, made by 6/30/22. Other terms & conditions may apply. Ask your Travel Consultant for details.

FROM
$1,949

$1,699*

Seattle • Vancouver • Ketchikan • Juneau • Skagway •
Glacier Bay • Anchorage • Denali • and more — Visit
Denali National Park and Glacier Bay National Park
on the same incredible trip! Cruise through the Gulf
of Alaska and the Inside Passage as you discover the
best of the Frontier State by land and by sea.

12 days, departs July - September 2022
GRAND ALASKAN CRUISE & TOUR

FREE ONBOARD CREDIT

FREE DATE CHANGES
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BY AL LOHMAN
al.lohman@apgecm.com

Michael Deering of rural 
Mayer speaks earnestly about 
taking an inventory of one’s life.

“If  you want to know where 
you’re going, look back,” he 
says. “Slow it down and take an 
inventory of what life shows you 
every single day.”

Deering has been doing that 
for more than 25 years. His per-
sonal inventory consists of more 
than 9,000 print photographs he 
has taken every day since his 30th 
birthday – his “picture of the day.”

His photos document every-
thing from the mundane to the 
milestones – his son’s birth, his 
father’s funeral, even his own 
open-heart surgery, although 
that was one of only three pic-
tures of the day over the years 
that he didn’t shoot himself. 
Deering’s surgeon took the pho-
to of his heart outside his chest 
cavity. 

Deering calls his photo collec-
tion a “documentation of life, 
death, highs, lows, joys, woes 
and the human existence.”

He takes all his photos with 
a point and shoot fi lm camera 
– a technology that approached 
obsolescence with digital devic-
es, but oddly now is making a 
comeback, pushing up the price 
that Deering pays per roll of 
fi lm. 

Anyone can snap off  a string 
of digital photos, Deering ex-
plains. His fi lm print picture of 
the day is about creating rather 
than just snapping. 

“Something has to speak to 
me,” he said. 

Sometimes he waits for the 
shot, other times it just appears. 
Like one morning a few years 
ago.

Deering seldom takes High-
way 5 to his public relations 
agency offi ce in downtown 
Minneapolis, but he did that 
morning. Passing Paisley Park 

in Chanhassen, Deering spotted 
fl ashing lights and emergency 
vehicles. It turned out to be the 
day that Prince died and Deer-
ing captured a photo of the fi rst 
bunch of fl owers placed on a 
fence outside the famous artist’s 
recording studio. 

As he looks back, Deering 
notes that early photos revolved 
around him. He estimates that 
he is in 70 percent of those. In 
fact, you might say that his are 
some of the fi rst selfi es.

“I can make a tripod out of 
most anything,” Deering says.

Now, he looks more out-
wardly – to his family now 
that he has children, but also 
beyond.

He happened to be in Jordan, 
Minn., on a day that 12 senior 
citizens were having coffee and 
made them his picture of the 
day. Another day he passed a 
farmer near Watertown till-
ing his fi eld. Deering stopped, 
waited and captured a photo of 

farmer and tractor on the green 
horizon. 

“Some people never know 
they were a part of my life,” he 
said 

Although he is a PR guy, 
Deering says he is not one to 
pitch his own story. 

His picture project started out 
unassumingly, but over the years 
a growing number of friends and 
acquaintances became aware 
of, or in his picture of the day. 
Eventually, it became the sub-
ject of a fi ve-minute short doc-
umentary and the Minneapolis 
Star & Tribune carried a feature 
in its “Inspired” section last fall. 
And just over a week ago NBC 
Nightly News with Lester Holt 
aired the story. 

“The producer of NBC 
Nightly came across the Strib 
piece and reached out way back 
in January, but they were on the 
verge of covering the Olympics, 
then Ukraine, etc. so it kept get-
ting delayed,” Deering said. 

The NBC fi lm crew fi nally 
descended on his farm south of 
Mayer in May.

“A 10-hour shoot for a 
two-minute segment,” Deering 
marvels. 

The TV segment shared a 
sampling of Deering’s photos 
and a look inside the fi reproof 
safe where he keeps them – all 
9,600 photos marked with the 
date each was shot. One might 
call it the ultimate scrapbook.

“Besides my family this is 
probably the most important 
thing it my life,” Deering said. 

There are times he has come 
close to missing his picture of 
the day, and there are lots of 
nuances to keeping his proj-
ect going, such as having fi lm, 
camera and replacement bat-
tery, not to mention the chal-
lenge of  sourcing fi lm and de-
veloping prints. 

Asked what’s his favorite pic-
ture of the day, Deering replies, 
“It’s the one I haven’t taken yet.”

A LIFE IN PICTURES
Mayer man compiles a ‘documentation of life and the human existence’ 

Pictured are some of the photos in Michael Deering’s collection. (Submitted photos)
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We had used A1 at our previous home in

Milwaukee and were very pleased with their work,

so we were very happy to find that they are also in

our new city, Minneapolis. They have consistently

gone over and above to do a great job for us and

are honest and knowledgeable. Lance and Joe

were super friendly, and our creaky old door now

works so quietly now—it’s like new!

– Mary - St. Paul MN

12 MONTHS
NO INTEREST*

FINANCING THROUGH * Subject to

credit approval,

restrictions apply

call for details.

5 REASONS TO REPLACE:
1. Energy efficient doors save you $$$

2. Tighter door security keeps you safe

3.Weather & critter protection

4.Upgraded curb appeal

5. Increase home value

Same Day Service • Evenings &Weekends – No Extra Charge

• 24/7 Service • Military, AAA, Senior, AARP Discounts

• Residential • Doing Business Since 1998 • Family Owned

& Operated • Lifetime Warranty - Call for Details

GARAGE DOOR SERVICE SPECIALS

ANY NEW GARAGE DOOR

*$200 OFF
SERVICING GREATER TWIN CITIES AREA

* With purchase and install of new garage
door. Call for details. Must present this
ad to redeem offer. Cannot be combined
with any other offers or past purchases.
Expires

612-204-2190

6/30/2022

ESTIMATES SPRING
REPLACEMENT

FREE $75 OFF
CALL TODAY FOR DETAILS!

$99
GARAGE DOOR

TUNE UP SPECIAL

REPLACE AN
EXISTING OPENER

$100 OFF

With this coupon. Not valid with

other offers or prior purchases.
Expires .6/30/2022

With this coupon. Not valid with

other offers or prior purchases.

With this coupon. Not valid with

other offers or prior purchases.

With this coupon. Not valid with

other offers or prior purchases.

Expires . Expires . Expires .6/30/2022 6/30/2022 6/30/2022

BEST PRICES BEST PARTS BEST WARRANTY

A1 FROM DAY 1

MAINTENANCE-FREE 62+ OWNERSHIP AMENITY-RICH

612.875.3833 | WWW.ARTESSALIVING.COM

Coming soon to the city of Mound, nestled adjacent to the Dakota Regional Trail and overlooking Lost Lake Harbor
just off Cooks Bay on Lake Minnetonka. Artessa Mound Harbor's idyllic location is next to an emerging city park and
a seasonal farmer's market. This cooperative will delight owners passionate about the Lake Minnetonka community.

A new boutique-sized building that is stylish and high quality
Customizable finishes that personalize your space
A community of like-minded people
Dynamic, walkable neighborhood
Pride of ownership
Ten dedicated boat slips
Unique equity options crafted to fit your price point

Location is everything.

Reserve today
for best pricing

& home
selection!
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